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FORMA
 

ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT
 

1 Name of the Company PUN'IT COJvIMERCIALS UMITED 

2 Annual Hnancial statement for 
the year ended 

31 51 March. 2015 

3 Type of Audit Observation Un-qualified* I M-It-Hl·l'-tf-[--m-phns-is 
;< .'\ II thl' clawe~ III the Audit Report alongwith thl: 
annexure to the Audit ({ep rt, both. dated May 27. 
2015 are un-qu<llifi~d in nature. 

4 Frequency of Observation 

I 
Whether a.ppeared fir.'t time 
Whdher appeared repetitive .. '" 
Since how long (period) 

Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
!\ot A ppl icable 

I 
5 For K P Mehla & 

Chartered Accountants 

K P Mehta 
Proprietor 
Membershi p _ o. 32155 
FRN: W6243\Y 
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KIRIT P. MEHTA (rAJ K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
B. Com. (Hans.), LL. B. (Gen.) F. C. A. \./<\ i CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

A/6, 2nd Floor, Vlmal Apartment, Above Syndicate Bank, Juhu Lane, Andheri (West), Mumbal 400 058. 
~ Phone (0): 022 - 2670 2219 / 2625 3181 • Mobile: 9820229036 • E-mail : kpmehtaco@yahoo.com 

Independent Auditor's Report 
To the Members of Punit Commerciafs Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial' statements of PUNIT COMMERCIAL LIMITED ('the Company'L which 
st

comprises of Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2015, the statement Profit & Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the 
year ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Fi nclal Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matter stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies, Act 2013 
('the Act') with respect to the preparation of these financiul statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selecting and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making j,udgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, 

We have ta'ken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those standards require that'we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such control~An audit 

. also ili1cludes evaluating the appropriateness of the accouflting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well a evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatliQn given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conform~ty with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at 31st March, 2015, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure I a statement on 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a)	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, tlhe aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards specified under 
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e)	 On the Basis of the written representations received from ttne directors as on 31st March, 2015 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from being 
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164(2) Act. 

(f)	 With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our Information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 
(i)	 The Company does not ,have pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 
(ii)	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses; 
(iii)	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 

For K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 106243W 

(K.P.MEHTA) 
Mumbai, 22nd May,2015.	 Proprietor 

M.NO.32155 



Annexure I to the Independent Auditor's Report 
(Referred to in our report of even date) . 

(i)	 (a) The Company has maintained records showing furl particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The Company has at reasonabl'e intervals has physically verified the fixed assets and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) No substantial part of fixed assets were disposed off during the year. 

(il)	 (a) The inventory has 'been physically verified during the year by the management. In ouropinion, 
the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
maintaining proper records of inventory. No discrepancy was noticed on verification of stocks. 

(iii)	 (a) The Company has taken a loan from Three Parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the companies Act, 2013. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 
28.47 Lacs and the year-end balance of loans taken from such parties was 27.68 Lacs. 

(b) The loans have been taken as Interest-free. Based on the audit procedures performed and in 
our opinion and accoJiding to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the 
other terms and conditions are not prime facie prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, there are no stipulations as regards repayment of principal amounts in respect of the interest 
free loans taken by the company. 

(d) According to the Information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, there ,is no stipulations as regards repayment and therefore, the question of overdue 
amounts does not arise. 

(iv)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate 
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business 
with regard to purchase of inventories and for the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no 
major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system. 

(v)	 The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provision of 
Section 73 to 76 of the Act and rules framed thereunder. 

(vi)	 The provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company as it is not covered 
by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. 

(vii)	 In view of the Ilow volume of the transactions the Company has no formal internal audit department. 
However, its internal control procedures ensure reasonable internal checking of its financial and 
other records. 



(viii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, undisputed statutory dues including sales tax/income tax/custom duty/wealth tax/excise 
duty/cess and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate 
authorities. 

(b) According to the information and explanat1ions given to us anq the boo'ks and records examined 
by us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues which have 
remained outstanding as at 31 st March, 2015 for a period of more than six months from"1he date 
they became payable. 

(ix) The Company has incurred cash loss of Rs. NIL in the current year and there are no accumulated 
losses in the balance sheet as om 31 sl March, 2015. 

(x) In our opiniom and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank. 

(xi) The Company has not granted any Joans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge 
of shares, debentures and other securities. 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions. 

not given any 

(xiii) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year. 

(xiv) The Company has not issued any debentures till date. 

y.v) The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year. 

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company 
has been noti'ced or reported during the year. 

FOR K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 106243W 

(K.P.MEHTA) 
Proprietor 

Mumbai,220d May, 2015 M.No.32155 
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NOTICE
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirtieth Annual General Meeting of the members of PUNIT 

COMMERCIALS LIMITED will be held on Friday, 28'" day, August, 2015 at 11.00 A.M. at AW 2022, 

"A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051 to transact 

the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1.	 To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial year ended 
March 31, 2015 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2.	 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Pumima Mehta, who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointmenl. 

3.	 Appointment of Statutory Auditors 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the proVlslons of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and The Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014, (the Rules), (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the 
time being in force), Mis KP. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having lCAI Firm 
Registration No.106243W, who have offered themselves for re-appointment and have confirmed 
their eligibility to be appointed as Auditors, in terms of provisions of Section 141 of the Act, and 
Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the 
Company's financial year 2015-2016, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such 
remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditors, in addition to 
service tax and re-irnbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the 
audit of Accounts of the Company." 



NOTES: 

1.	 A statement giving the relevant details of the Director seeking re-appointment under Item No.2 of 
the accompanying Notice, as required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the 
Stock Exchanges is annexed herewith. 

2.	 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY SHOUID BE DEPOSITED AT THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS 
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING i.e. by 5pm on Tuesday, 25'" August, 
2015. 

3.	 A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. 
A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other 
person or shareholder. 

4.	 Corporate Members intending to send their authorized represenratives to anend the Meeting 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a 
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures 
authorizing their represenrative(s) to anend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

5.	 Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein 
details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No. 

6.	 In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entided to vote at the Meeting. 

7.	 Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory Statements are 
open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on all working days of the 
Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

8.	 The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 
21" August, 2015 to 28'" August, 2015, both days inclusive, for payment of final dividend, if declared 
at the Meeting. 

9.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with 
whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form should submit 
their PAN to the Company. 

10. Members desiring any relevant information on the Accounts at the Annual General Meetings are 
requested to write to the Company at least seven days in advance, so as to enable the company to 
keep the information ready. Members can also email their queries at the email address of the 
Compliance Officer, Mrs. Fatima D'Souza (fatimad@punitcommercials.com) 

11. Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advised to make a nomination in 
respect of their shareholding in the Company and those Members who hold shares singly in 
dematerialized form are advised to make a nomination through their Depository Participants. 
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12. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail 
address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the 
Company electronically. 

13.	 Information required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement relating to Corporate Governance 
with respect to the Director being appointed and Directors retiring by rotation and being eligible, 
seeking re-appointrnent is as under: 

Particulars Mm. Pumima Mehta 
Director Identification Number(D1N) 00518991 
Date ofBirth 10/10/1946 
Nationalitv Indian 
Date ofAppointment 29/09/1997 
Qualifications B.Com , 

Shareholding in Punit Commercials Limited 53,850 shares 
Expertise in specific functional areas Tradin~ in Diamond 
Directorships in other Public Limited Comoanies* NIL 
Memberships of Committees in other Public Limited 
Companies* (includes only Audit & Shareholders / 
Investors Grievances Committee) 

NIL 

By order of the Board 

Place: Mumbai For p;:a;:;;!l;r;~ 
Dated: 27"' May, 2015 

Sd/·
 
.- . (N'irav Mehta)
 

Managing Director
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BOARD'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirtieth Annual Report together with the audited financial 
statements for the year ended 31A March, 2015. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Year Ended 
31" March, 2015 

Year Ended 
31A March, 2014 

Sales 3,30,39,047 25,67,23,955 
Other operatinl!: Income 11,33,866 44,29,092 
Other non-operatinl!: Income 61,37,008 (6,90,785) 
Total Income 4,03,09,921 26,04,62,263 
ExPenditure 3,88,49,176 26,01,52,273 
Interesl 12,51,223 1,97,503 
Depreciation 1,06,510 1,05,860 
Total Expenditure 4,02,06,909 26,04,55,636 
Profit(+) Loss(·) 1,03,012 6,626 
Provision for Taxation --­ 3,60,000 
(Add) / Less: Deferred Tax (6685) (5749) 
Short / (Excess) Provision of earlier Years -­ ... 
Net profit/(loss )after tax 1,09,698 (3,47,625) 
Balance brou!!:hl forwacd from lasl year 1,27,89,911 1,31,37,536 
Balance carried forward to the Balance Sheel 1,28,88,610 1,27,89,911 

The Company proposes to transfer an amount of Rs.ll,ooO/- 10 the General Reserves. An amount of 
Rs.l,09,698/- is proposed to be relained in the Stalemenl of Profit and Loss. 

2. HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE 

•	 Total income for the year decreased by 84.56% to RsA,03,09,921/- as compared 10 Rs. 
26,04,62,263/- in 2014 

•	 Total nel sales for the year was Rs.3,30,39,047/- as compared 10 Rs.25,67,23,955/- in 2014, a 
decrease of 87.13% 

•	 TOlal profit before lax for the year was Rs.l,03,OI2/- as compared 10 Rs.6,626/- in 2014 

3. BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

The Company is trading & investing in Equity, Derivatives and Currency and Trading in Rough 
and Cut & Polished Diamonds. 

4. DIVIDEND 

With a view 10 deploy the profits into the existing operations of the company, Board of Directors 
has not recommended any dividend for the year. 
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S. SHARE CAPITAL 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31" March, 2015 was Rs. 24 Lakhs. During the year under 
review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock 
options nor sweat equity. As on 31" March, 2015, the Directors of the Company hold the equity 
shares of the Company as follows: 

Name of the Director Number of Shares % ofTotal Capital 
Mr. Nirav P. Mehta 49,550 20.65 
Mr. Sujit S. Mehta 4,500 1.88 
Mrs. Purnima P. Mehta 53,850 22.44 

6. FINANCE 

The Company continues to focus on judicious management of its working capital. Receivables, 
inventories and other working capital parameters were kept under strict check through 
continuous monitoring. 

6.1 DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted deposit from the public and shareholders falling within 
the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

6.2 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

8. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2015. The reserve 
and surplus is Rs. 131.34 Lakhs. Accordingly, the paid up capital and net worth is below the 
prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate Governance clause. The Company has 
decided not to opt for compliance of Risk Management clause of Clause 49 for the time being 
due to the size of the business. 

9. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 
of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is defined in the 
Internal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function 
reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board. 

The Company monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the 
Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all 
locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners 
undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 
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10. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
 

The Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any. 
The details of the Whistle Blower Policy are explained in the COtporate Governance Report. 

11. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

The Company has no Subsidiary Company. 

12. DIRECTORS 

In tenns of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Pumima Mehta, Director, retires by 
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re­
appointment. 

12.1 Board Evaluation 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, 
the Board has carried out an annual perfonnance evaluation of its own performance, the directors 
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration 
and Stakeholders' Relationship Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried 
out has been explained in the Cotporate Governance Report. 

12.2 Remuneration Policy 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed 
a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. 
The Remuneration Policy is .stated in the Cotporate Governance Report. 

12.3 Meetings 

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 

During the year four Board Meetings and four Auclit Committee Meetings were convened and 
held. The details of which are given in the Cotporate Governance Report. The intervening gap 
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the infonnation and explanations 
obtained by them, your Directors make the foUowing statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of 
the Companies Act, 2013: 

a)	 that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31- March, 
2015, the applicable accounting standards have been foUowed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

b)	 that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 2 of the Notes to the Financial 
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have 
been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2015 and of the profit of the Company for the 
year ended on that date; 
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c)	 that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the asselS of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

d)	 that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e)	 that proper internal fmancial controls were in place and that the financial controls were 
adequate and were operating effectivdy. 

f)	 that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place 
and were adequate and operating effectivdy. 

14.	 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the year the company has not entered into any rdated party transactions except payment 
of remuneration and sitting fees to the directors. 

15.	 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators I Courts which would impact 
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

16.	 AUDITORS 

16.1 Statutory Auditors 

The Company's Auditors, Mis KP. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai who 
retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company are eligible for reappointment. 
They have confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules framed thereunder for reappointment as Auditors of the Company. As required under 
Clause 49 of the listing Agreement, the auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid 
certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

16.2 Secretarial Audit 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has 
appointed Mis P. P. Shah & Co., Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial 
Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 
ended 31- March 2015 is annexed herewith as "Annexure AU. 

16.3 Qualifications in Secretarial Audit Report 

1.	 As per section 203(1)(ii), (iii) & 149, the Company is required to appoint Company 
Secretary. The Compo'!} has nol appointed Compo'!} Seerrlmy. 

Management Response: 

(i)	 The Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'Souza, CFO as Compliance Officer of the 
Company who looks after the compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Act and 
rules made thereunder 
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(ll)	 The Company has availed the services of Practising Company Secretary for advising on 
compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Act and rules made thereunder 

(iii)	 The Volume and Scope of work for the Company Secretary is less and it is not a full time 
work and the job of Company Secretary is not attractive commensurate with the scope of 
work and salary 

2.	 As per section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint 
Internal Auditor. The Compa'!} has not appoint,d Inurna/Aliditor. 

Management Response: 

(i)	 The size of operation of the Company is very small, it is not viable to appoint Internal 
. Auditor but the Company has established the internal control system. 

3.	 As per the various sections of the Companies Act and listing Agreement, the Company is 
required to post various information, policies on the website of the Company. The 
Company has notpolted a'!} information, po/iritl on the 1lIeblile ojlhe Compa'!}. 

Management Response: 

(i)	 The Company is filling regularly all the information with BSE and all the information is 
available on the website of BSE. 

4.	 As per section 149 and clause 49, the company is required to appoint Independent 
Director. The Company has appointed one Independent Director which compiles the 
provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 but Jou not comptJ lin"" dalile 49 oj 
Uting Agreement. As per clause 49 of the Usting Agreement, the company shall have 
minimum 50% as Independent Director. In this regard the management of the Company 
has provided the following reply: 

Management Response: 

(i)	 The Company has opted this as an optional compliance under clause 49. The 
composition of the Board of directors is as per the provisions of Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

17. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE 

Your Company believes that its Members are among its most important stakeholders. 
Accordingly, your Company's operations are committed to the pursuit of achieving high levels of 
operating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building for growth, 
enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate reputation. 
Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by ensuring that its 
corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and environmental dimensions and 
contribute to sustainable growth and development. 

18. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As per Clause 49 of the listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, a separate section on 
corporate governance practices followed by the Company, together with a certificate from the 
Company's Auditors confirming compliance forms an integral part of this Report. 
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19.	 ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUfGO 

The infonnation on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is as under: 

A. Conservation of Energy 

The operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However, wherever possible the 
Company strives to curtail the consumption of energy on continued basis. 

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation 

No expenditure has been incurred by the Company on research and Development activities 
during the year under review. 

C. Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo: 

ForeiJzn ExchanEe Earnin28/0utlZO 30/03/2015 31/03/2014 
Forei2n Exchange Earned 13,52,156 1,59,00,851 
Foreign Exchange Outl!O 3,96,122 2,00,14,515 

20.	 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The details fonning part of the exttact of the Annual Return in fonn MGT-9 is annexed herewith 
as uAnnexure B". 

21.	 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There is no employee in the Company drawing monthly remuneration of Rs.s,OO,OOO/- per 
month or Rs.60,00,OOO/- per annum. Hence the Company is not required to disclose any 
infonnation as per Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnd) Rules, 2014. 

22.	 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors thank the various Cenrral and State Government Departments, Organizations 
and Agencies for the continued hdp and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also 
gratefully acknowledge all stakeholders of the Company viz. customers, members, dealers, 
vendor.;, banks and other business partner.; for the excellent support received from them during 
the year. The Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of the 
Company for their unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company. 
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23. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
 

Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the 
Company's objecrives, expectations or forecasts may be forward-looking within the meaning of 
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those 
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company's operations 
include global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished 
goods, input availahility and prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic 
devdopments within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations. 

For and on behalf of the Bolll'd ofDirectors 

~\UW~
 
(Nirav Mehta) . - (Fatima D'Souza) 

MaIf"agtng Dire~o!. CFO 

Mumbai 
Date: 27"' May, 2015 
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CornJHI7!Y Secretaries
AI'lNEXURf: \A,'""TO BOAr<:D's RepORT 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
 
FORM NO. MR.3
 

FOR lHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31'" MARCH, 2015
 
[ptmliaflf kJ t,diofl 204(1) offIN CompaniuAd, 2013 I11Id ",It No.9 offIN Comptmilt (Appoiflf11llflf afld 

Rlff/lilllTalUm Pmoflfl'/) &llet, 2014j 

To,
 
The Members,
 
Punit Commercials Ltd
 

. I have conducted the secretarial·audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Punit Commercials Umlted (hereinafter called 
the company). Seaetarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis 
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, foans and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the infonnation provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31 A March, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 ft March, 2015 according to the 

provisions of: 

1.	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

2.	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

3.	 The Depositories Act, 19'96 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

4.	 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extemal 
Commercial Borrowings; 

5.	 The following ,Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board oflndia Act, 1992 ('SEBI Aet'):­

(a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992; 

(c)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

Office: 218. Veena Chambers. 21, Dalal Street, Fort. Mumboi: 400 001 
Tel: (022) 22675812, 22676339 Email: shohprodipcs~gma~.com 
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Company Secmariu 

(d)	 The Securities Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme and 
Employees Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable to the 
CompanyduriDg audit period). 

(e)	 The Securities Exchange Board of India (Issue and listing of Debt Securities). 
Regulations, 2008. (Not Al'plicable to the Company during audit period). 

(I)	 The Securities Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Tmnsfer 
Agent), Regulations, 1993. Regarding the Companies Act. 2013 and dealing with the 
clients. 

(g)	 The Securities Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares), Regulations, 2009. 
(Not Applicable to the Company during audit.period). 

(It)	 The Securities Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities), Regulations, 1998. (Not 
Applicable to the Company during audit period). 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i)	 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not 
notified hence not applicable to the Company during the audit period). 

(ti)	 The listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules. Regulations, Guidelines, Standards. etc mentioned above subject to the following 
qualifications: 

A.	 Appointment of Company Sectetaty: 

As per section 203(1)(11), the Company is required to appoint Company Secretary. TIN CompfJ'!Y 
has 1101 appoillllJ ClJIfIjJtJ'!J S,mtary. In this regard the management of the Company has provided 
the following reply: 

(i)	 The Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima Dsouza, CFO as Compliance Officer of the 
Company who looks after the compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Act and 
rules made thereunder 

(h)	 The Conwany has availed the services of Practicing Company Secretary for advising on 
compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Act and rules made thereunder 

(iii) The Volume and Scope of work for the Company Secretary is less and it is not a full 
time work and the job of Company Secretary is not attractive commensurate with the 
scope ofwork and salary 

Office: Z18, Vuna Chambers. ZI. Doiol Street. Fort, Mumbol: 400 001
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B. Appointment of Intemal Auditor: 

As per section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint Internal 
Auditor. TbI CoIllJ1'1t!Y has 1101 4jJJJ4illl,d IlItmIaI AIlt!ikJr. In this regard the management of the 
Company has provided the following reply: 

Q	 The size of operation of the Company is very small, it is not viable to appoint Internal 
Auditor but the Company has established the internal control system. 

C. Informadon posting on Website: 

As per the variOUll sections of the Companies Act and Liating Agreement, the Company is 
require to post various infonnation, policies on the website of the Company. TbI OJmpa'!J has 1101 
posted fl'!J i'!fomttJJiIJlI. polidlr 011 IbI ""brit, of IbI Compo'!J. In this regard the management of the 
Company has provided the following reply: 

i)	 The Company is filling regularly all the information with BSE and all the information is 
available on the website of BSE 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following 
observations: 

I further report that 

The Boord of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

As per section 149 and clause 49, the company is required to appoint Independent Director. The 
Company has appointed one Independent Director which compiles under section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 but titHr 1101 trImptJ II"," ,Ima, 49 ofUstilll..Age'",I1II. As per clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement, the company shall have minimwn 50% as Independent Director. In this 
regard the management of the Company has provided the following reply: 

i) The Company has opted this as optional compliance under clause 49 

Adequate notice i4 given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agends were sent at least seven dsys in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further infonnation and cluifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
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I further report that during the auclit period, there were no instances of: 

1.	 Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc. 

2.	 Redemption / buy-back of securities 

3.	 Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 
2013 

4.	 Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. 

5.	 Foreign technical collaborations 

. ~iP (.~
Place: Mumbai Stgnature: 
Date: May 27, 2015 Por P. P. Shah & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretaries 
Pradip Shah 

PCS No. 1483, C P No.: 436 
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO BOARD'S REPORT 

. 
FORM NO. MGT - 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
 
As on the financial year ended 31.03.2015
 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
 
and Administration) Rules, 2014]
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

CIN 151900NU11984PLC034880 
Rel[istration Date 22"" December, 1984 
Name of the Companv PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Cateeory / Sub-Cateeory of the ComDanv Company limited by Shares 
Address of the Registered Office and 
contact details 

AW 2022, 'A' Tower, 2nd Floor, Bharat Diamond 
Bourse, Banrlra-Kurla Complex, Bandra-E, 
Mumbai - 400051 
Tel: 022-42106999 Fax: 40021401 

Whether listed company Yes 
Name, addres. and contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd., 
Unit-I, Luthra Industrial Premises, 
Andhe.ri-Kurla Road,Safed PooL Andhe.ri-E, 
Mumbai - 400072 
Tel: 022 28515606 Fax: 022 28512885 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the Busines. Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be 
stated: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description 
of main Products I 

Services 

NIC Code of the 
Product I Service ... 

% to total turnover of 
the Company 

1. 
Trading in Diamonds 

and Investments 
-----­ 100% 

..* As per NotlOna/lndustnal Classification - Ministry a/Statistics and Programme ImplementatIOn 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and 
address of the 

Company 
CIN IGLN 

Holding I 
Subsidiary I 

Associate 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATfERN (I::qujty Share ClJlitil Breakup as percentage oCTotal Equjty) 

~i) -wi... Sh~rehnldin... 
No. ofShates held at the beginning of No. ofShares held at the end of the 

% 
Category of 

the vear (As on 01.04.2014) vear (As on 31.03.2015 
Change

%of %of
Shareholders 

Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total Total 
during 

sbares shares 
the year 

A. Promoters 
(1) Indian 
0) Individual/HUF 124730 0 124730 51.97 135730 0 135730 56.55 4.58 
b) Central GoV!. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
c) State GoV!.(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
d) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
f) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub-Total(A) (1)= 124730 0 124730 5L97 135730 0 135730 56.55 4.58 
(2) Foreilm 
a) NRIs- Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
b) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
d) QF1 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Banksl FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub- Total (A) (2)= 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Total Shareholding 
of Promoter and 
Promoter Group 
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 124730 0 124730 51.97 135730 0 135730 56.55 4.58 
B.Public 
Shareholdi02' 
(1) IlUItirutions 
a) Mutual Funds I 

UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
c) Central GoV!. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
e) Venture Capital 

Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
f) Insurance 

Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
J() Fils 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
h) Foreign Venture 

Capllal Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
i) QFI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
i) Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub-Total (B)(1):.. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
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IV. SHAREHOIDING PATIERN (EquitY Share Capital Breakup as percent~e oCTotal Equity) 

i) Ca -wise Sha,eh· ... 

No. ofS.......s held at the beginning of No. ofS.......s held at the end of the % 

Calegol}' of 
!be year (As on 01.04.2014) vear (As on 31.03.2015l Change 

S.......holders 
%of %of during 

Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total Total the year 
shares shares 

(2)Non·lnstitutions 
a)Bodies CortlOrate 
i) Indian 53100 0 53100 22.13 31550 0 31550 13.15 -8.98 
il) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
b) Individuals 

~IndividuaJ 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
up to Rs. 1 Lakh 36210 0 36210 15.09 36210 0 36210 15.09 0.00 

il)IndividuaJ 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs. 1 
Lakh 25960 0 25960 10.82 36510 0 36510 15.21 4.39 

c) QFI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
d} Others (sDeci!vl 
i)Shares held by 

Pakistani citizens 
vested with the 
Custodian of Enemy 
Prooertv 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

ii)Other Foreign 
Nationals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 

ii!) ForeUm Bodies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
iv) NRI/ OCBs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
v) Clearing Members/ 

Gearing House 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
vi) Hindu Undivided 

Family 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
vii) Market Make.. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
vii!) Limited Liability 

Partnership 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
ix) Foreign Portfolio 

Investor-(Corporate) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
x) Qualified Foreign 

Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Sub-Total (B}(2)= 115270 0 115270 48.03 104270 0 104270 43.45 -4.58 
Total Public 
Shareholding Public 
Group (B)= 
(B}(1)+(B}(2) 115270 0 115270 48.03 104270 0 104270 43.45 -4.58 
Total (Al + (8) 240000 0 240000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00 
C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
&ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 240000 0 240000 100.00 240000 0 240000 100.00 0.00 
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ii)	 Shareholdin... of Pro 

Sr. 
No. 

I 

Shareholders 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the ,ear (As on OL04.2014)-

Shareholding at the end of the 
year (As on 3L03.2015) % change 

in share-
holding 
during 
the year 

No. of 
Shares 

%oftotal 
share. of 

the 
Company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

%oftotal 
shares of 

the 
Company 

% of Share. 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to lotal 
share. 

I. NinvP Mehta 49550 20.65 0.00 49550 20.65 0.00 0.00 
2. Pumima P Mehta 42850 17.85 0.00 53850 22.44 0.00 4.59 
3. Priya N Mehta 32330 13.47 0.00 32330 13.47 0.00 0.00 

Total 124730 5L97 0.00 135730 56.56 0.00 4.59 

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Pumima P Mehta 
At the be ofthe year 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/decrease 
(e.g.	 aIlotment/transfer/bonus/oweat equity
 
et.;)
 
At the end of the vear
 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(As on 01.04.2014) 
% of total 

No. of shares of 
Shares the 

Company 

42850 17.85 
+4500 4.58 

(09/10/2014) 
+6500 

(14/10/2014) 

Cumulative Shareholding
 
during the year
 

(As on 31.03.2015)
 

No. of
 
Shares
 

53850 

% oflotal 
share. of 

the 
Company 

22.44 

1.	 11000 Equity Shares has been purchased from the Open Market and have complied with applicable disclosures 
requirements. 

iY)	 Shareholding Pattern of Ton Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors. Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs aod AnR.' 

Sr. For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (As on 01.04.2014)-

Shareholding at the end of 
the year (As on 31.03.2015) 

No. Shareholders No. of 
Share. 

% of total .hares 
of the Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total .hare. 
of the Company 

L Ajav lonnal Mehta 0 0.00 10550 4.40 
2. Fatima DJSouza 3510 1.46 3510 1.46 
3. Kartik Bihari1al Shah 14200 5.92 14200 5.92 
4. Kerul Kiran Parikh 0 0.00 4500 1.875 
5. Kishar Javantilal Dhami 11760 4.90 11760 4.90 
6. M/s. Subir Diamonds Pvt Ltd 31550 13.15 31550 13.15 
7. Jitendra Shah 10000 4.17 10000 4.17 
8. Pratihha litendra Shah 9500 3.96 9500 3.96 
9. Suiit S Mehta 9000 3.75 4500 1.88 

10. Vikas Gupta 0 0.00 4000 1.67 
11. Kartik BihariIa1 Shah 14200 5.92 14200 5.92 
12. Rikesh Bhavsar 2900 1.21 0 0.00 
13. Saraowati Commercial andia) 21550 8.98 0 0,00 
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v) Shareholding of Directo... and Key M aoagen.aI P ersoone 

Shareholding at lbe Cwnulative 
beginning oflbe year Shareholding during lbe 

(As on 01.04.2014) year 
(As on 31.03.2015) 

No. of 
Shares 

%oftota! 
shares of lbe 

ComDanv 

No. of 
Shares 

% ohota! 
shares of lbe 

ComDanv 
A. DIRECfORS 
Attheb of the vear 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shSteholding during the 
yeSt specifying the reasons for increase/decrease 
(e.\!. allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat eauitv etc) 
At the end of the veSt 

Promoter Director Shareholding and their cbanges have, 
already been given in the earlier table. Mr. Su~t Mehta is 
holding 9,000 at the beginning of the yeSt and 4,500 
shares at the end of the yeSt. 

B. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
At the of the year 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in shSteholding during the 
yeSt specifying the reasons for increase/decrease Not Applicable 
(e.\!. allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat eouitv etel 
At the end of the veSt 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

n ne u log DJ;reSt OUt8rand' / ueorpaymenI debted ss of the Coml2any incI d' j t Ing accroedbtu notd f, t 

(Amount in Re.\ 
Secured 

Total
Loans Unsecured 

excluding Loans 
Deposits Indebtedness 

depOsits 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the fmaocial 
year (01.04.2014) 
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 
ii) Interest due but not Daid Nil Nil Nil Nil 
iit) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Total (i+iiHii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Change in Indebtedness during lbe financial year 

Addition Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 
NetCltan2e Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Indebtedness at the end of the fmandal year 
(31.03.2015) 
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 
iit) Interest accroed but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
 

A Remuneration to Managing Director.Whole-time Direcrors and / Or Manager' 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Sr. 
Name ofMO I WfD I 

Manwrer 
No. 

Particulan 
NiravMehta 

MD* 
Fatima D'Souza 

CFO* 
1 Gross Salarv 

(a) Salary a. per provisions contained in Section 
17(1i of the Income Tax Act, 1961 4,50,000 1,89,660 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) 
income Tax Act. 1961 Nil Nil 

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) 
Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil 

2 Stock Options Nil Nil 
3 Sweat Eauitv Nil Nil 
4 Commission 

- as % of profit Nil Nil 
5 Others, Dlease specify Nil Nil 

TOTAL (A) 4,50,000 1,89,660 

Total 
Amount II 

6,39,660 

Nil 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

Nil
 
Nil
 

6,39,660
 
• w.e.f l.t June, 2014 

B. Remuneration to other Directors: 

1.	 Independent Directors 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulan of Remuneration 

Name of Direcror 
Total 

Amount
Sujit 

Mehta 

Priya Mehta 
Director retired 
duritu!o the year 

- Fee for attendinl!: Board / Committee Mee,;""" Nil Nil Nil 
- Commission Nil Nil Nil 
- Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil 
Total (B)(1) Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other Non Executive Directors 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulan of Remuneration 
Name ofDiteetor 

Total Amount
Pumima Mehta 

- Fee for attendinl!: Board / Committee Meetin"" Nil Nil 
- Commission Nil Nil 
- Others, please specify Nil Nil 
Total (B)(2) Nil Nil 
Total (B)'- (B)(1)+(B)(2) Nil Nil 
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C.
 
Sr. 

No. 

1. 

2. 
3. 
4. 

5.
 

tokev . I I nther th,,~,.· 

Key M_ria1 Personnel Total 
AmountChief Executive Head 

Ollicer Comoliance 

Nil Nil Nil 
17(2) 

Nil Nil Nil 

Nil Nil Nil 
Nil NilNil 

Nil Nil Nil 

Nil Nil Nil 
Nil Nil Nil 
Nil Nil Nil 

ParticuJars 

Gross Salarv 
(a)	 Salary as per provisions contained in Section 

17(t)'ofthe Income TaxAcl, 1961 
(b)	 Value of perquisites under Section 

income Tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) 

Income Tax Act, 1961 
Stock Ootions 
Sweat Equity 
Commission 
- as % of profit 
Others, pIease specify 
TOTALCC) 

Appeal 
Authority made, if any 

(RD/NCLT/COURT) (give details) 

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES' 
Details of

Sections of 
Penalty/

the Brief
Type Punishment/DescriptionCompanies 

Compounding
Act 

Fees imoosed
 
A.COMPANY
 
Penalty
 
Punishment
 None 
Comoounc!itu< 
B. DIRECTORS
 
Penalty
 
Punishment
 None 
Comoounc!itu< 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
 
Penalty
 
Punishment
 None 
Compounding 
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KIRIT P. MEHTA K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
B. Com. (Hon•.). LL. B. (Gen.) F. C. A. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

AI6, 2nd Floor, Vimel Apartment, Above Syndicate Bank. Juhu Lane. Andheri (West), Mumbai 400 058. 
_ Phone (0): 022 - 2670 2219 I 2625 3181 • Mobile: 9820229036 • E-mail: kpmehtaco@yahoo.com 

,	 
"-, 

Ind,gpendent Auditor's Rwort 
. To the Members of Punit Commercials Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUN/T COMMERCIAL LIMITED ('the Company'), which 
comprises of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the statement Profit & loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the 
year ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Managemenrs Responslbl1lty for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matter stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies, Act 2013 
('the Act') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair View of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records In accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selecting and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

• Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10} of the Act. 
Those standards require thafwe comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controlr.An audit 

. also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well a evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the Information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at 31" March, 2015, and its profit and its cash flows for t~e year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order"), Issued by the Central Government 
of India In terms ofSub-section (11) ofsection 143 of the Act, we give In the Annexure Ia statement on 
matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe said Order. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as It 
appears from our examination of those books. 

(c)	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are In agreement with the books of account 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards specified under 
section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. ­

(e)	 On the Basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2015 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2015 from being 
appointed as Director In terms of Section 164(2) Act. 

(f)	 With respect to other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of our Information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 
(I)	 The Company does not have pending litigations which would Impact Its financial position; 
(i1)	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses; 
(III)	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 

For K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 106243W 

(K.P.MEHTA)
 
Mumbai, 22"d MaY,201S. Proprietor
 

M.NO.3215S
 



Annexure I to the Independent Auditor's Report 
·~	 (Referred to in our report of even date) 

.. (i)	 (a) The Company has maintained records showing full partiCUlars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The Company has at reasonable intervals has physically verified the fixed assets and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) No substantial part of fixed assets were disposed off during the year. 

(II)	 (a) The Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In ouropinion, 
the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate In relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company is 
maintaining propar records of inventory. No discrepancy was noticed on verification of stocks. 

(iii)	 (a) The Company has taken a loan from Three Parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the companies Act. 2013. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 
28.47 Lacs and the year-end balance of loans taken from such parties was 27.68 Lacs. 

(b) The loans have been taken as Interest-free. Based on the audit procedures parformed and in 
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management. the 
other terms and conditions are not prime facie prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

(c) According to the Information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, there are no stipulations as regards repayment of principal amounts in respect of the interest 
free loans taken by the company. 

(d) According to the Information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, there is no stipulations as regards repayment and therefore, the question of overdue 
amounts does not arise. 

(iv)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate 
intemal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business 
with regard to purchase of inventories and for the sale of goods. During the course of our aUdit, no 
major weakness has been noticed in the intemal control system. 

(v)	 The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provision of 
Section 73 to 76 of the Act and rules framed thereunder. 

(vi)	 The provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company as it Is not covered 
by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. ­

(vii)	 In view of the low volume of the transactions the Company has no formal internal audit department. 
However, its internal control procedures ensure reasonable Internal checking of its financial and 
other records. 



(viii)	 (a) A~rding. to the infonnation and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
by us, undisputed statutory dues including sales tax/income tax/custom dutylwealth tax/excise 
duty/cess and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate 
authorities. 

(b) A~rding to the infonnation and explanations given to us and the books and records examined 
'.	 by us, there are no undisputad amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues which have 

remained outstanding as at 31'1 March, 2015 for a period of more than six months fronrthe date 
they became payable. 

(Ix)	 The Company has incurred cash loss of Rs. NIL in the current year and there are no accumulated 
losses In the balance sheet as on 31 11 March, 2015. 

(x)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
defaulted In repayment of dues to a financial Institution or bank. 

(xi)	 The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge 
of sharee, debentures and other securities. 

(xii)	 According to the Infonnation and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions. 

(xiii)	 The Company did not have any tann loans outstanding dUring the year. 

(xiv)	 The Company has not issued any debentures till date. 

(xv)	 The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year. 

(xvi)	 A~rding to the Infonnation and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the year. 

FOR K. P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn Reg No. 106243W 

~ 
(K.P.MEHTA)
 
Proprietor
 

Mumbai,221lCl May, 2015 M.No.32155
 -
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Contingent Uabilitia &. Commitments 

NOTES ON ACCOUNT 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATIl 
FOR K.P.MEllTA AND CO.
 
a..rtertd Aeau_Cl...
 
FRN:I06WW 

~' 
(llP.MchIa) 
Proprlotor
 
Mambmhip No:· 0311ll
 

Place: Mwnbai
 
00.. : M.y22,2015
 

No.. 
No. 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
.7 
8 

TOTAL 

9 
10 

II 

12 
13 
14 
Il 
16 

TOTAL 

24 

PIp......,
 
Mara 31, 2015
 

:&,400,000 
13,133,610 

· 
15,533,610 

· 
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16,I!lI 

· 
· 
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·I:::
· 

PIp... u a'
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304OO,lIOO 
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· 
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· 
· 
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· 
52,536,65' 

'59,180 
3230056 ........
 
~3377 I 

52',890 
1,39Z,300 

· · 
30000 

1,952,190 

28,306,986 

· 
14 

3,I08,0lN 
10,031 

· 
3142'-101 
Jfl77T ,. 

o 1M 

600.100 
Z,391,300 

· 
30.000 

3,013.000 

11,559,356 
14,101,484 
36,871,898 
3"'2,030 

100,00 

· 
0015.198 
6f<ti:198 

rUlhi'l"lP' P Net..lc:' 
(Pumima Mchtl) (Fllima D'souza ) 
DIRECTOR CPO 
DIN: 00518991 

For and on behal(o(lhe Bou'd o(Direccors
 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED


fA: LlI900 ,19 P 3 81':5f1/ 
. (Sl\lil Mehla) 

DIIIBCTQII DIIIBCTOR 
DIN: 00518614 DIN: 01718827 0­

(.-p15r 
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PUNrr COMMERCIALS LlMmD
 
MUMBAI
 

STATIMENT OF PROFIT" LOSS FOR nu YEAR ENDID 3... MARCD. 2015 .....ra...t 

Chanps in the in_ orftnishod podJ -".in­

.......,...n Nole npra .... 
No. MI.... 31 ZOl5 MlrdI 31, ZOl4 

I _ .. Iivm oporaliooI 17 :l4,1n,'1J 16.,153,0" 

n Olhof Noo-Openlinc income 18 6.IJ7 ooa 1690785 
m TOIaI_"(I+mE_ 4O,J09.nl 16O,46Z,Z6Z 

IV 
CgIt or metpriAl. MMunw! 
PwdIases orSJoct·i...Trode 19 10,'"5.317 Z55,5ZZ,4Z1 

20 14.101.484 104;172progms and SJoct·i...Trode 

EmplO)OO _IS expense 21 .,493,814Z,850,07' 
Finance costs n 10251,1%3 197,503 
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 106,510 105,861 
Olhof expenses 23 IOz.:zB7 
Total upeala 4O.2Al6.909 160~
 

V pront before ueepdo.II ••d atnordiDal')' Items 
10000lZ W6aad lu (ID.IV) 

VI ESClpdcnaal llellll 

vn Profit beFore acraont.." Items ••d &II. (V • VI) IOJ,OIZ "626 

vm EJ.tl'llordlDlry JIeIDI ·· 
IX prom kro.. lu (YD. VJIJ) 103,012 6,626 

X Til tJpeue: 
(I)e.........
 )60,000.
 (2) Deferred ... 16.6851 15.74' 
prom (Lou) for IIIe parIocI__lIaalo. 

XI (J47.6Z5)109.'"o9On_ (VI8-VJIJ) 

XU Prolltl(loa) r...d_....... opendo.
 · · 
XDJ Tu apeue ofdlleo.dIi." opendo.. · · 

pront/(loll) fro.. _ ............._(aller lu)

XIV · (XD.XDI) -

XV prom('-) ror". parIocI (XI + XIV) IJ47,6Z5I109 ". 

XVI laralap per eqult7 lUre: 
(l)_ 0.46 ·1.45r2; DilUIed . 0.46 -1.45 

NOTES ON ACCOUNT 

AS PER OUR REPORT OP EVEN DATIl 
FOR K.p.MEmA AND co. 
CUrten!d Ac:ca••tull 
FaN.I06Z0W 

(K.P.Mehll) 
Proprlao>r 
Membetlhip No:- omss 

PIaco: Mumbai 
Dall: May 22, 2015 

For and on behalfof the 80Ird ofDireclOB 
PUNrr COMMERCIALS UMrrED 

~. _~r':J:lrl984PI£OJ488O
~(S~~ 

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00518614 DIN: 01718827 0­

fhm'''''''', r-Ntt..'O f ~~7 
(Pumima Moh1a) (Pllima 0'_ ) 
DIRECTOR CFO 
DIN: 00518"1 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2015 

A1 Cash flow from ooeratlng activities 
Net profit as per pal AJC before tax & extraordinary Items 

• MQ.; Non Operating Expenses/Incomes 
Depreciation
 

,less: Interest on FD
 

Adjustments for Working Capital 

Inventories 
Debtors 
loans & Advances Repayment Reed. 
Creditors 
loans taken/repaid 
Cash flow from Operating activities before Tax Paid 
Taxes paid 
VAT Paid 
Cash flow from Operating activities 

B) Cash flow from Investment activities 
Sale of Investments 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Investments 
Interest on FD Received 
Cash flow from Investment activities 

Net Increase! (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents (A-B) 
~ Opening Balance of Cash & Cash EqUivalents 

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 

As per our attached report of even date 

FOR K.P. MEHTA & CO. 
Chartered Accountanta 
FInn Reg No. 106243W 

(K.P. MEHTA) 
Proprietor 
Membership No. :-032155 

Place: Mumbal. 
Date: May 22,2015 

31-03-2015 
(RS. '000') 

103.01 

106.51 
(274.39) 
(64.87) 

14,101.48 
36.871.82 

90.39 
(53,329.60) 
17,299,74 
14,968.97 

(294.06) 

31-03-2014 
(RS. '000') 

6.63 

105.86 
(102.86; 

9,63 

104.37 
(12,488.26; 

18.70 
19,712.66 

174.86 
7,531.96
 
(195.83;
 

14,674.91 7.336.12 

(35.70) 
(15,747.63) (12,559.36: 

274.39 102.86 
(15.508.94) (12,456.51: 

(834.03) (5,120.38: 
3,942.03 9,062.41 
3,108.00 3,942.03 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

l/.CIN: L~9~O~1984PLC034880 

fIv'~.'~ ?'-fiV 
. (Sujlt Mehta) 

lRECTOR DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00518614 DIN: 01718827 

<-' ­

~1)<S?-'R.\ lS1'l l'TA9 . ..p 1'1 ~t~ 
(Pumima Mehta) (Fatima D'souza) 
DIRECTOR CFO 
DIN: 00518991 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS UMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

NOTE 1. NOTES - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

I. SIGNJFJCANT ACCOUNllNO POLICIES: 
ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS: 

The Company rol1owl_lilo 'yrleGI or.""OWlIins. IOd ........... income IOd _ on .""",11 buis.
 

FIXED ASSETS:
 
Fixed AISels .... r=nted II cost orocquiJilion ineludiDll tbe oxpeadilunl ineUtRd in colll1eclion with tho ocquisilion IOd
 
_ortbe.......
 

DEPRECIATION:
 
Depreei.lion i. provided on '1r1llght lin. method in .cconIance with tbe ro'" IOd in the m8MCl' provided in tbe Schedule U10
 
the Ccmpani.. Act. 2013.
 

INVESTMENTS:
 
AU tbe in_.... 1oDlI- in_IS IOd .... 1Iated II cost.
 

BORROWING COSTS: 

Bonowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction ofqualifying assets. the assets thai take substantial period 
ortime 10 lIet lO8dy ror inlellded use, .... cepitali'ed u pan or tbe cosl or,ueh ....IS. 

INTANGIBLE ASSET:
 
Inqble A...ts .......ted ., oost orocqui,ition LOll ec:c:umuleied lIIIIO<tizIlion
 

REVENUE RECONGNITION, 

Scrvic. Receipts ere rec;:oanized on completion of provision of services and are recorded inclusive of all the relevant lIxes and 
duties. Tbe SIIIDC iI rec;:oanized II incexno on completion of transaction and at the time of performance it is not unreasonable to 
expecI u11imo1c oolJection. Other revenue ilellll .... recoll'Jized u income on their occruol bui,. 

RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
 
The ComPIOY does DOl ho.. dcllned employee retirement policy u the employee '1mIlItb does DOC exoeed tbe "'OItor)'
 
miolmum.
 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

An ISIOI is IJ'eaIed u impoired when the canyinll cosl or tbe Asset .....ds ilS recoveroble volue. An impoirmeot I... i' ehlflled 
10 tbe Profit &: Loss IICOOUIlt in tbe year in wbieb 10 ..... is identified u impoired. The Impairmcot loss recopU2Jed in prior 
.....mti.. periods is ........... , mened when> there bas been eboolIo in tbe llIIiIIlIle or recoverable IlDOOOll The recoveroble 
voIuo is tbe higher ortbe net seUiolI price ood voIuo in use. 

USEOF ESTIMATES 

The prepll'Blion of fiDancial statemenlS requires management to make estimaleS and assumption that affect the reponed amounts 
of Isaets Uld liabilities on the date of rmancial swements. the reponed amount of revenues and expenses and the disclosures 
reletinlllO oontinplt Iisbiliti.. u on the dote or flDlOeill 'tslcmenlS. Aetuol reouilS could dilTer &om those or ..Iimateo. Any 
_isioD in 1CC000l1io1l Cstimates is ....gnized in occonIance with the ...pocIive lCCOuolioll,t8Dd8nI. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 
The Compooy reports hlSie ood diluled eoroiop per shere in occordonce with AS-20 "Eaminll' Per Share". Buie earniop per 
,hare .... compuled by dividinll tbe net profit or loss ror the period by the weighted ,verolle nwober or Equity Sh.... 
outstsodinll during tbe period. Oiluled earnings per shere i' compuled by dividinll the net profit or I... ror the period by th. 
woighted ....... Dumber or Equity Sham outstondinll dunnllthe period u sdjusted ror the elTeets or III dilutive polentill 
equity slwes. 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
The Compooy cnoteo • provision when there exisllo p......t OblipliOD u 0 reoult or0 put event tbIl probebly requires UI 

outnow of resources IUd a reliable estimate can be made oflbo amount of the amount ofobliplion.A disclsUR for the 
coDli"lenlliobility i' msde when there is 0 pouible obligstion or 0 present oblill'lion thlt moy be ,bUI plObobly will DOl require 

outnow ofrc:aourccs.When there is a possible obligation or I present obligation in respect of which likelihood ofresources is 
remote.no provision or disci is needed. 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS UMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2015
 

TAXES ON INCOME:
 
C""",,ttax is delcrmined IS the tax payable in lOSpeel oftax.ble income: for the year.
 

Defened tax for the year is """'8JIimI on timing diff........ being diff...... between taxable income and accounting income
 
thai origiDale in ODe period and are capable ofrcvoraal in ODe or m....ubooq_ perioda.
 

Defened tax ...... and llabiliti.. are IIlOUlII"Od IIa1IIJIioa the tax .- and tax I.we dial bave beoa 0IllI0Icd or _.IIy
 
_ by the Balan.. Sbeot dote. Dofenocltax ...... are rompi.... and eanied forward ooJy if ...... is ........bIe I virtual
 
certainty ofrealiz.lion.
 

2. The value on realizaljon of current ...... in the ordinary ...... of businelS would nol be I... than the amolUlt .t which they 
are stated in the B...... Sbeel. Ac:cording to thel1lllll8omen~ provisi"" for all the known llabililioa i. adequate. 

3. Balan... in Dob_. CJedi_,I.- ad....... IlId other current ...... are subjeolto confUllUllioo and reconciliation.
 

4. Auditors' romun..-tion in .ccordan.. with pangrap/l4B ofput " ofSchedule VIto the C<>mpanies A~ 1956 is IS under: 

Plrtleulan 2015·16 2014·15 
AJAudi_ 34,145 33,654 
TIXIIlionmaaera, 16,416 16,180 
C<>mpIlIy law mailers · · 
M.n'gemerrt 1el'Vi4;CS · · 
OtberSavicoa · · 
Reimbursement of · · 

50.561 49.834 

5. Broalt un for Sal.. is IS under: 
'.rtIoul... 2015·16 2014-15 
10ros. sal.. .....1U9.047 156.7:13,955 

Less: Indirect Taxes collected · · 
33039047 156 7:13,955 

6. The Company is • Small and Medium Simi Company (SMC) u detlned in the Gcacrallastructions in lOSpeel ofAccounting 
Standanis aotified under the C<>mpanioa Act, 1956. Accordingly. the Company .... complied with the Accollllting SlIIIdards IS 

epplicableto • SmaJ1 and Medium Simi Company. 

E' share' caIcuI ted under:7. amm.... ' IS • u 
Particulan 
Buk"minIPI' ,har, 
Net profit after Taxatioo 
Number ofs...... blued (Nominal Value RS.lO) 
Buic camino nor share 

Mareb 31 2015 

109.698 
140.000 

0.46 

Mareb 31 2014 

(347,6:15) 
140.000 

11,45\ 

1JIhdd ."".br, [HI' Ih_ 
Net profit.fter Taxatioo 
Number ofsb.... blued (Nominal Value RS.IO) 
Diluted earnin......hare 

109,698 
140,000 

0.46 

(347,615) 
140.000 

1I.45' 

8. DirecIOI1' Remuneration 

Within thelintita ofSchedule xm to the C<>mnanies Act 1956. 

M..... 312015 
450,000.00 

M..... 31 1014 
. 

9. "The Micro. Smail and Medium Entorpriae Development A~ 2006" hu repealed the provision of interoal on deI.yed 
payment to small scoIe and IlIcil1uy induslrialllJldertaking Ac~ 1993. The mllllll/lamont does not find it n.....ary to provide for 
in.....t on delayed paymanta to the suppliers covered by the said . of insignificant AmOlUIt and probability of ita 

011.... ~A,. ~ 

"" '. 
~ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
 

10. RdIle4 Pill)' DIJ<:losura, II roqllired by AS-18 ... Bi- below: 

A. R<lIrion.bips:
 
Catqory I: HoidiDg ea-Y NIL
 

C~ n: Keymanaaemen' Pc:noM.1 
Priya N. M.b...Niray P. Mohla,Purnim. P. M.h...Sujit Mobil 

CIIOSOI)I m: 0Ih0rI (Relatives or Key Management P_I IIld EDtitioo in wbicb tho Key Managomool P..-l have
 
CODln>I or .ijplillclDtlntl......)
 
Subir Diamonds Privote Ltd.
 

B. TI1DWICli... wilb rellted Porti..: 

TRANSACfIONS DURING THE YEAR 
Relatlo••blp CurnatY•., 

'la Lao 
PrevloYi V.ar· la La" 

B......,., "'Ip...... 
3.%3 1.48 

Loons It Ad_ received duritultho voar 
..ey 

P....... 174,44 z.ol 

Amounts ....id durin. tho year 
"'yManagonll 

Persons 

Otbon 

149.99 0.26 

Purchuoo 150.89 774.69 

SaIeo Otbon 108.81 524.65 

Clooina BoIIncoo 
Key 

poisons 17.68 3.13 

II. The previous year'. fi8.... are reStO.ped I _S.d I reclassifi.d wherever consid.red n.....lIIY to correspond wilb tho 
fiaureo orCIIlmII year. 

11. Vol.. or impon. calculated on C.I.f buis by !he compIDy durin 

; Row_oI.; 
ii Components IIld spare puts 
iii Capitol goods 
;y Trading Goods 

lb. fUlllllciol ear in reo t of-
March 31, 2015 March 31. 2014 

10014 15 



Pl)NIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2015
 

14. Othor &poIIIOI in Foreip Cum:ucy: 

Royolly, Kllow-bow, Professional IIld CoMultation r... 
i Intemt, IIId Olhor Q1atten 

Toul YIlue ir all imported I indigenioUl raw material., 
spare pans'lIld components coosumad IIld the percental•

ii oreach to the total consumption 

AmouIII teIIIitted in ........ lIC<OWl! 0
_ci. on 
dividends with • specific IDClItioD of !be totaJ cumber 0 

non-residenl sb...boldell, the totaJ Dumber of.boros hoid 
by them on which the dividends were due IIId the year to 

iii which the dividends related; 

EuuiDp in foreip .xdlaIJp c:lassi6ed IIIldor !be fellowiDa 
iy bceds......ly 
i E"P"rI orsoodI co1cu1ated on F.O.B. buis 

jj Royolly, koow-bow ,professionalllld consultation fcc.; 
iii 1oIcres1 IIId dividend 
iv Excb'nae Difference 

." '01< -
M.Mh" ,OU 

-

-
-

- . 

1.304.211 
-

s~ . 
-

9S6034 

-

-
-

-
-

-

I S. The additional inflll1JlBlioo on Quantilltiva Jofonnatioo ofOoods Traded 
Quantitatiy.lnformati.D in respect of IIOCk (ia KpJunilS): 

,R.I.... IE..... JIO" ("1..1•• R.I•••• 
Polished Diamonds NIL 1080.sJ .a..u. 10800SS ....II. -0.02 Nil 
RoIlJd> Diamonds 12....29 ....... 1396.57 .a..'" 869o.a6 .a..'" 0.00 Nil 
G"DdTolal _........ ,n •• ....., Nil 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF 'Jl{J! BOARD OF 
PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMTreD 
CIN : U I900MH1984PLC034880 

~~tM4-
FCTOR • 
DIN: 005 I8614 

H"17\" 1'1'\0. _P. II.\. ~Li 
(Pumima Mobla) 
DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00518991 

PI...: Mumbai
 
Dale : May 22, 201S
 

?',IV

(SUJI! MObta) 
DIRECTOR 
DIN: 01718827 

0­

{.1>'S;?­
(Fatima D'IOUZll) 
CFO 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

Note 1 SHARE CAPITAL 

Sb.n Clpllli Moreb 31.1015 M.reb 31.1014 
Number Number -

Authorised 
Equity Shares of' 10 each 250000 20500000 250000 2500,000 

IIIped.spbtcribed " rllel gp 
240000 2400,000 240000 2400000Equity Shares of' 10 each fully paid 

TOIII 240000 2,400000 240,000 2400,000 

.) Recone • ao ellDD Dil thEdfnIII 110 fSb.nsoo_IIdIn••11bBI lID&< .t e a the YIIr, 

P.r1Ieulln • EquitJ Shins M.reb 31 1015 M.reh 31 1014 
Nnmblr Number 

Shares outstanding 01 the beglM1ng ofthe ycer 240,000 2,400,000 240.000 2,400,000 
Sh..... Issued during the ycer · - - · 
Shares bought beck during the ycor · - · · 
Shares oulstandillR 01 the end ofthe ycer 240,000 2,400000 240,000 2400000 

NIL Equity Shares (NIL Provlous ycor) arc held by None, the holding company. 

b) Details ofSbarebolden Holdl.. man than 5% E4 allY Sb.1'OI10 the ComnlDY 

Name ofSbanbolder 
M....b311015 M.reb 31.1014 

No. of 
Sbam beld 

% of Holdlag No, ofSbanl beld % of Holding 

NiravMehta 
Pumim. Mehta 
PriyaMehta 
Subit Diamonds P. Ltd. 
Saraswati Commercials Ltd. 
Kartlk Blharilal Shah 

49,550 
53,850 
31,330 
31,550 

· 
14,200 

10.65". 
12.44% 
13.47% 
13.15% 
0.00". 
5.91% 

49,550 
41,850 
31,330 
31,550 
11,550 
14,200 

10.65% 
17.85% 
13.47·~ 

13.15% 
8,9g". 
5.91". 

c)	 TennslRighls lllached to EqUity Shares 
The company has only one class of shares rolfered to as equity shares having a par value of Ro. 10/· per share. 
Each holder ofequty lhares Is entltled to one vote pcr ohare . 

Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Partleulan M.rcb 31 1015 M.reb 31 1014 

•• C:e.eralllOlerve . 
Opening Balance 234,000 234,000 
(+) Current YcorTransfer 

. 11,000 · 
(-) Wrilten Back in Current Ycor - -
Closing Balance 245,000 234,000 

b. Surplus 
Opening balance 11,'89,911 13,13',536 
(+) Net ProfiV(Net Loss) For the current ycor I09,69g ·347,625 
(+) Transfer from Reserves · · 
(+) Adjustment fortaxatlon · · 
(-) Proposed Dividends · · 
(.) Interim Dividends - -
(.) Transfer to Reserves 11,000 · 
Closlnll Balance U,888,610 U 7g9.911 
TolIl ROIIrv.. " Sarpl.. 13 133610 13013.911 

~~* tll8243 * 
Itt 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

Nole 4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 

P.rll....~ 
Mareh 31, 2015 Mareh 31, 2014 

Stc;urtd 
FrpmOthsn 
Phillip F"1IWlCO It Invealmenl Servloea I PvI. LId. 
(Secured by Ustcd Equity Shares) 

TolIl Sec.nd LoD. Term BonowlDp 
In CI1! ofrquip"!ng defauh" po the b,I,"C!! sheet 
I. Period ofdefault· None 
2. AmoWlI • No.. 

14,854,037 

14,854,037 

· 

· 

Unlecyf!d 

(.) Loa.......eIva.... rrom ....led par1lel 
TaIIl U_.nd Lo•• Term Bonowl.p 

In case ofcontlnuing default U go the balMi' sheet 
1. Period ofdefaull· None 
2. AmoW1l· No.. 
TolIl Lo'1 T.rm Borrowl... 

I 2768.558 
2,768,558 

17622~9S 

322855 
322,855 

3224 
Nole 6 TRADE PAYABLES 

P.rI.....~ 

Mareh 31, 2015 M.reh 31, 2014 

(a) Trade Payahles 

(b)0Ihen 

· 
· 

52,536,659 

· 
TolIl T~de P.yables · S2~9 

Nolo 7 OTHER CURRENT UABIUTIES 

P.rIIe."~ 

Mareh 31, 2015 M.reh 31, 2014 

(a) Other payahl.. (Aa per AMexure ) 166 937 959.880 
TolIl CDrreDI UabDld.. 166937 959.880 

Nol. 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

, 
P.rIIe.I.~ 

Mareh 31. 201S 

· 
· 
· 
· 
· 
· 
· 

28000 

M.reh 31, 2014 

· 
· 
· 
· 
· 
· 
· 

322.056 

(.) PnmolOD ro. employ.. boaenll 
S8IaJy It Rcimb........ts 
Contribution 10 PF 
Gratuity (FWlded) 
Leave Eacashment (t\mded) 
Sapenlllllualion (t\mded) 
ESOPIESOS 
(b)0Ihen 

(b) OIhe~ (Specify DII• .,) 
Provision for Taxation 
TOIII Shorl Term ProVIaIOD. 28.000 3220S6 

~ ~ FRN ~ 
... 1 • 
\; 
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NOlo 5 DEFERIlI:D TAX lLUIUrY (N\lT) 

The Com~ bY MleOYIdId tor tueI on iDoomI in aooordance with AS-22 - Ac:oounIina (or TUII on Iacome ~ by 
die IDItitulc ofCtwlend Aocountaau oClodia. ConIequondy, dI8 Del iftCmnClnlalckrened lax (liability) , .... il chupd I 
ercdilcd 10 PnlfillDd Loa A.cccMw. The,., end posi&'on orlUCl Oft income II. under: 

'artle...... MarcUI.2015 MIra. 31, 201. 

Del".. 10....bl1ll7 
Fixed Aael1 : Iml*l or~.......... doprociatioo"" deprociorion' 
_l&Iioo cIwaod ror fillonoW...,.m1ll 
0tb0rI 

16,150 J1,8J5 

· 
0r0Is dof'ormi IU liability 26.150 J:Llll5 

Deterred tal ... 
Impootofe.q>eodi.... cIwaod 10 !be _ orpov&"" Iou io!be •..-,...bul 
IIlowed ror ... _ ... ...-bail 
DIM> 
Groa dcf'cmd tax asset 

-
· 

· 
· 

· · 
N..der............. ,­ 16 J1J1J5 

No.. II OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Porllnlln Ma.... JI. 1015 Ma.... JI. 2014 

L 1.oJI1 lenIln"'.-.ableo 
Secured,_ ..... · · 
U-..rod,""';dercd ..... · · 

Doubtful 
Leu: Provision for doubtt\d debu 

T.... C.) 

· 
· · 

· 
· 
· · 

· 
b. -rtl71lepo1111 
Secured,_ ..... 
_Deposit 5.000 5,000 5.000 5,OQO 

U_UlOd, _idoted ..... 
Sales Tax 0ep0Ii1l 15.000 

· 
15,OQO 15,OQO 

· 
15,000 

Doubtftd 
LeA: floviJioo ror _ cIel>cW 

Total (b) 

· 
· . 

JO,ooo 

· 
· · 

30.000 

Co Ouam (lpeeUy ••t....) 

Secured, conJidered ..... · 

Unsocl&fCCl, conaidered aood · · 
DoubdIII 
LeA: PnMIioo ror 

TOIoIC.) 

· · · 
· 

· 
· · · 

d. Deba do. by nil.... pard. 
U-..rod, CQO.idorcd ..... . · · 
DoubdIII 
LeA: floviJioo r.. doubtful debu 

Total Cd) 

· 
· · 

· 
· 
· · 

· 
Toeal Otber No....currat AueD 30.000 

Details or debts due re..1ed rtt. 

Marcb 31. 3:015 Mareb 31, 1014
hrllnlln 

DiRlCtOn' 
Other offieen ordJe c.puy • 
Firm in which diJ1OtOr is • partner • 
Private Com ia which director is amember 
Tota'debII doe nlliod .... 
'J!jlbcr ,...nlly or joinlly 



PUNIT COMMERCIAlS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2015 

NOie , 

a 

FIXED ASSETS 

ral1kalan 

T....... _ 

lad 
Jbn1cliap 

PIoDt ODd Equipmeat 
I'Iauit1R ODd FixtumI 
Vehicles 
pmco equipmeat 

~(spccilY-) 

"­uaderleaoc (specifY 

-> 

April I, 2014 

. · 
· 
· 
· 

1,114,340 

· -
· 

-

c...... _ 
AddiCioasl 

lSI 

-
· 
· 
-
· 
-

35,700 

-
· 

Mardi 31, 
2015 

· 
-
-
-

1,114,340 
-

35,700 

· 

· 

April I, 2014 
. 

· 
· -
-

51J,6«l 

-
-
· 

· 

A_....l<d
00,,-_ 
rortlley_. 

· 
· 
· 
· 

105Jl'0 
-
650 

· 
-

• CIo. 

O.~a" 

-
· 
· 
· 
· 
· -
· 

-

Mardo31. 
2015. 

· 
-
· 
· 

61',54)0 
-
6SQ 

· 

· 

NetB_ 

April!. 2014 
MardlJ1, 

2015 

· -
· · 
- · 
· · 

600,'100 494,140 

· · - J5,85II 

· · 
- · 

ToCIIl rc......t Vearl 
T_rp"""usV_I 

1114,340 
1114,340 

35,700 

-
1150JI4O 
1114,340 

513.64t1 
407 7lI8 

ICl6.510 

~ 
-
-

620.150 
5ll64O 

600.'100 
7lI6.SQl 

5~"" 
6GO'IOO 

Wbcre sums have bccu wriItea off00. • zeduc:Iim ofcapital or revalwd:ioa ofIlSSdS or wbcn:: sums ba-...: hoeD added 00 revaluatioo ofassccs.. 

r.l1ic....n 

l~doIaiIs: 
BoIooco os. 1st April 

~­'S_os at 31st Mstcb 

~ 2009-10 2010-11 

Year 
2011-11 1012-13 1OIJ-14 2014-15 

11I1s Space Is left bIInIc IntentIonIlly 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNtS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2015 

Note 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

A Tnde lavestmeats (Refer A below) 

(a) InvcsImeDt ~es 

(b) InvcslmeDt iD EquilJ illSlnDDellts 

(e) Investments iD pnofc:rence sbareI 
(d) Investments iD Government or Trust securities 

(e) Investments iD debentures or bonds 

(f) IDvcstmalls in Mutual FWIds 

(g) Investmeats in pannership firmso 

(h) Odtcr nOrH:Uml\l investmenlll (specify nature) 

Total Tnde la_Ill fA) 

Partleulan 
Marcb 31. 

2015 , 

-
-
-
. 
-
-
-
-
-

Mareb31, 
2014 

, 

-
· 
· 
-
-
· 
-
-
-

B Otber lavestmeats (Refer B below) 

(a) Investment Properties 

(b) InVCSlJDenl iD EquilJ instruments 

(e) Investments in preference shares 

(d) Investments in Governmenl or Trust securities 

(e) IDvestments in debentures or bonds 

(f) IDvestmcnts in Mutual Funds 

(g) Investments iD pannership firmso 

(h) Odter non-cum:nt investmenlll (specify nature) 

Total Otber Investmcalll (8) 

Gnad Total (A + B) 
Less : Provision for dimunition in tbe value of IDvestmcnts 
Total Noa Curreat Investments . 

-
1,391,300 

-
-
-
-
-
-

1,392,300 

1.392.300 

-
1.392.300 

-
1,392,300 

-
-

1.000.00o 

-
-
-

~ 

-
2.392.300 

2015 2014Partlcalan 

Aggregate amount ofquoted investments 

(Madret value of' NIL (PRvious Year' NIL) 

Aggregate amount ofunquoted investments 1,392,300 2,392,300 

(Market value of' NIL (PRvious Year' NIL) 
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED '" 

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNJS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

Details ofTrade lavestmmlll"-

Sr. NalD. of the Body Corporate
No. 

I 2
 
a lavestm.al Praperties
 

lavest.lD.al ID Equity
b 

lastrulD.als 

lav"-ts .. Pref.....ce 
c 

Sbres 
9 

lavestIDeallllD Gov.ralDeal or 
d 

Trast sec:urltles 

lavestmeallllD Debeatures or• Boads 

f lavestmeats .. Matual Fuau 

lavestmeats ID parta.nblp 
g 

a......• 

Other aOD-urreal iavestm.ats 
h . aaturel
 

I TolDl
 

If Answer 
SBbsidlaryl Partly Whodl.r ID ColalDa 

Associate I SV Qv.oted I EIUDI of Holdlal 
No. ofSbres I Uallll Paid I AmoaalO obted al (9) ls 'No'· 

ICoalroDed Uaquo!ed (%)
Fully paid Cost? Baslsof 

Eatity I OtIJers ValuatlOD 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 II 12
 

~~ 

13 



PUNIT'COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015
 

B. Details ofOdl.r "y_eols 

Sabsldlary 1 
IfAuwer 

Plrtly ~er toCoIa..a
Sr. 

Nlme of !be Body Corporat. 
Associate I.IV I No. ofSb..... 1Uails Qaotedl 

Plid 1 
Exteat of Holdiag 

Amount 0 stilted It (9) II 'No' ­
No. CoDlrolled Uaqa_ 

FlIlly paid 
(".) Cost? llulsof

EGtlty I Olben 
Vllulioa 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 1014 
I 1 3 4 5 , 7 8 9 10 11 11 13 
I lay_.at Properties 

b 
Iny_eat ia Eqally 

Asoocilt<: 1,560 1,S60 Unquoted Fully Paid 33.91% 33.91% 1,392,300 1,392,300 Yes
Iastruments 

loy_eols la p...r....<e• Shares 

d 
Investments I. Government or 

Trust securities 

InvestmeDb i. Debentures or 
Otbers 20 Unquoltd Fully Paid 1,000,000 Yes• BotIds(CCD) 

. -
f lay_eols la Malaof Funds 

I 
Iny_eals lot ,..-..bip 

finJIS* 

b 
Otller nOD<Urreat invesm.ents 

altu...) 
Total 1.391-300 1.391.300 

• I G. layestmeat ia Not Applicable (N.... of110. Firm 
Nlme oUb. Plrto.n I Sb... orCal • 
Partner I 
Partner 2 
Tob" CI.ital 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS UMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

No.. IJ CI1RIlENT INV!STMI:NT 

Pal1ku."n No.of Sb. rei Mucb 31, 1015 N...rsluI... Marcil 31. ZOl4 

SllWIlI 
Ipmllpnt Ip Iq,"x Ipttnemsp'i 
Adilya Birla Nu.. LoL 
1lIj. fm-v LoL 
~i T.leftlms LoL 
Biocon 
century Textiles LId. 
Country Club 
DilitaJ E Ur. Pvt. LId. 
DiIb TV 
fimsolution 
God..j Propel1ies LId, 
HDfC Back LoL 
Hou,inS Devolopmenl finance Corp. LId. 
MaNti Suzuki India 
UC Housina Finance 
Oberoi ReIlly Umited 
Orionl Greon Po"", Co. 
Ponill1IIld 
Sese SIclti10 LId. 
Spicejot LId. 
Sozio, I!nIrIIl' 
Till GIoboI Bowrqa 
The South Indian Ban 
Unitcch lAd. 

1,100 
400 

0 

0 

1.000 
35,000 

3,611 
108,000 

0 

0 

3,600 
1,295 

500 
18,000 

-
10,000 

0 

8,000 

· 
0 

0 

35,000 
0 

Z~ 

1,833,442 
S31,379 

0 

0 

609,683 
333,296 

1,083,914 
6,573,684 

· 
0 

3,057,107 
2,421,0]9 
1,7]I,n5 
7,526,700 

-
170,590 

0 

1,583,227 

-
0 

-
851,ZOO 

-

9999 
4500 

0 

0 

0 

2!000I_ 
0 

0 

0 

6300 
0 

50000 
0 

3_ 
49000 

900 
49000 
14995 

513791 
2045158 

0 

0 

· 
662113 

2958323 

-
0 

1420633 
-

1525090 
0 

526397 
474430 
128682 

1123080 
181640 

1~ZL111U86 259.694 

No.. 13 INVENTORIIS 

Pll1lculin M....h 31, ZOl5 Mardi 31,10'" 

a. Raw Materials and components 0 14,101,484 
(VolDed II Cost) 

• GoodJ.in UlllSii 0 · 0 14,101,484 

b. Wol't·ln·propeu 0 0 

(VolDed II No,,",pplicoJ>l.) 
ODOds-in IlanA1 0 0 0 -
c. finisllod soods 0 0 

(Volued II Net RooJizllbli Voluo) 
Qood.s.iD lrMIil · 0 0 · 
d.S_........ 0 · 
(Trodins SIocI< Voluod 1110"'" or.... or not rooJizllble yoJuo) 

Ooods-in trlnSll - 0 · 0 

.. S......... _ . 0 0 

(Voluod II Not "-PPIicoble) 
Qoods.in trash 0 0 · · 
f.~Tools · '. 
(Voluod II Not ,",pplicoble) 
Goods-in transit 0 0 0 -
.. 0Ihm (SpecifY ......) (ir",y) - 0 

Sbares ....d Secutities 0 · 0 

Totallnventories · 14-101.... 

g... FRN ~&i. 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

No.. 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Plrdculan Mlreh 3. 1015 Marth 3. 1014 

A. TrIde recei\'lblel N:ICIIndinI tor. pIriod .. thin .ix months from the dale Ihcy arc due tor paymenl 

s-......_ ..... · · 
U___..... 

74 35,144,135 

Unsecured, cvnsidcnd dcubttul 0 · 
74 35,144,135 

LID: Provision for doubtful debts · · 
SubTO!OI (A) 74 35.144.135 

a T_ receiwbl" -iDi for a period..-u.allx monll1lllom 111. doIc thq ... due r.. pa)'IlIOIll 

s-......­ ..... · 0 

U-......_ ..... · 1,717,763 

U-'_doublfill · · · 1,727,763 
I&a: Provision for doubdllldobll · · 
Sub ToIoI (8) 0 1717763 
Tota' Trade _bIa(A+B) 74 3£.871.A98 

Delal.. 01 DebtI Du.I__tad Partllo 

hrdealan Ma..h31 2015 lIlaRh 31 2014 

Directors • 0 · 
Other officers ofthe Company· 0 · 
rum in wbicb dirt:dor 11 I partDer • 0 · 
Pri_Com...v in wbicb di_is a member 0 · 
Tota' DebtI Du. by Relatad Partllo 0 ·.. .. 

l'l,oie 15 .C\SBAND CASB EQUIVALENTS 

Pll........ra Mareb 31 2015 Mareb31 2014 

A 8IIIDCCS widJ bub-
Bank or_ 170,101 3,107 
Bank orlDdia 1Q,4!l6 10,781 
OBC 69l1,6J9 1.752,564 
OBCDDAAIC · 1Il,341 
Induslnd Bank 10,000 
SBI ~6011 88'7,842 &.761 1,885,553 

I!armaIUd BaI_ (af'. uopoid dividend .........) · · 
Malllio moDe)' (Naw lndls CHp.Bank) 0 · 
Security Iplnst _Oil 0 · 
Quaran.... · · 
Other Commitments , · 
Bank deposits wtllllllOlll than '2 monll1l mlllUrity · · 0 

B. Cheq.... drafts on band . · · 

C. Cuh on band· 9~774 93,774 

D. Fixed IleDooits and iIlIetaI aceruod_ 112&.388 112&.388 1.962.703 1.962.703 
Tota' Cub and eah ...Iva"'ta (A+B+C+D' 3108 004 3.942.1130 . . .. 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

Note 16 SBORTTUMLOANSANDADVANCES 

PartJculan Mardi 3 ,2015 Ma.... 31.2014 

A. LoaDi aDd .dYlafa CO related parties (rer., note 2) 
Socwod, .,.",;de.... plOd 

U_.""";derod plOd 

Doubtful 
Len: Provision for doobtfuJ 1oal1J and 1<1_ 

0 

· 

0 

0 

0 

0 

· 

-
0 

0 

SubTotal/A) 0 0 

B. OIben 
Secured, """;derod plOd 

UIlJOCUlOd, considerod plOd 

To be IOCO_ ilIc:ub or ilIldnd for lho wI.-to be.-tvecL 

Doubtful 
Less: _on for doobdid 

· · 

· 
10,038 

· 
-
0 

100,430 

0 

Sub Total III 10,038 

~Total Sbon-term loaulad adv••ca IA+B) 1 038 

DellIII 0f 1..01111 and IdYlDeeI to related DlrtIeI 

Plrdnllan 
M..... I 201 Mardl31.2014 

Directors • 
Other omcen of tile Company • 
Finn in which diroclOr is a partner • 
PriVlle Com...y ill whicb _ is.member 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-
-
0 

Total Lea.. aad advaDea to related riles .. 0 0 

·Ei......_I>' or jointly 

OTHER C'UIlIlENT ASSETS 

p.rdnllan March 31.2015 M.rdl3I,2014 

ImlI2II 
AdYll1<O tax 

NoP:T'ytiop 
Imoor! DutY Rot\md RocoiYlbI. 

0 

0 · 

· 

· . 
Total Other Current Aueta · 0 

* F,.,. .. 
t * 

. w~ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2015 

Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

In RSpect of a company other than a nnanee complny revenue from operations shall disclose separately in the 
notes revenue from 

" 

hrUculan 
Mlrch 31 2015 Mlreh 31, 2014 
, 

Sale of products 
Sale ofservices 
Other operating revenues 

33,039,047 

· 
1133.866 

256,723,955 

· 
4,429,092 

261,153,047 

· 
Grou Reveune 
ILess: Excise dulY 

34,172,913 

· 
Net Revenue From Operations 34172913 261153 047 

f n shall' I d n RSnecto a aance colDpanYt revenue from ooeratlons inC u e revenue from 

Plrtleulln March 31, 2015 Mlrch 31, 2014 , 

Interest; and 
Other financial services 

· 
· 

· 
· 

Net Revenue From Oneratlon. · · 
Note 18 OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME 

ParUeuJan 
March 31, 2015 Mlrch 31, 2014 . 

102,855 

6,000 

· 
· 

.799,640 

· 
-690,785 

Interest Income (In case ora company 
other than I finance CX)mpany) 
Interest on Debentures 
Inlcrest on Term Deposits 

92,518 
181,873 274,391 102855 

Dividend lnCX)me 152,480 152,480 6000 

Net gain 1(loss) on lBle of Investments 

Applicable net loss 19a1n 
on foreign currency transactions and trans. 

Other non-operallng InCX)me (net of 
expenses directly attributable to such 
income) 
Commission 

5,710,137 

· 

· 

· 

5,710,137 

· 
-799,640 

· 
Total Other Income 6137008 

. 
* FRN ~ 
~. ~ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 

NOlO I' PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 

Parde."n Mlreb31,2015 Mlrcb 31 2014. 
Purebuo orSlock·ln ·Indo 
(N..ofVAT Paid) 

20,465,327 255.522,428 

TolaIPurebuu ,20%5.317 255.5ZZ..I28 

N.II· ZO (INCREASE) I DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 

Plr1Ieuiln 
Mlreb 31,Z015 Mlreb 31.2014 

loveatoriu at the end ofthe yen 
Raw MolCri.ols 
Traded Goods 
Wori<ioPro..... 
Finisbed Goods 

· 
· 
· 
· . 

14.101,484 
-
· 
· 14,101,484 

14.205J156 

1••oDlorloo Ilibo bql••1a& .r Ibe yo.. 
Raw~o1s 

Traded Goods 
Wori<inPtoaress 
Fiaisbed Goods 

14.101,484 

· 
· 
· 14101484 

II,88Z,404 

· 
Z.323,452 

Nol a••nuel I Daonue I. 1....lorloo 1410l.A14 104.372 

N.1I Z1 EMPLOYEE BEHEm EXPENSES 

Parde.Jan 
Mareb 31, 2015 Mareb 31, 2014 

(a) Salaries, Wagca and bollllS 
Salaries 
DiRo1otl' Ramunoratlon 

(b) Coalributioot 10 -
Provideo. fimd 

Su.perannuation scheme 
(e) Oratuity fimd conlributions 
(d) Social oecurity and .dler benefit pi.... for 
.vencao "'pJ~ 
(e) ........ on ployee Stock Optioa Scbemo 
(ESOP) and Employee Stock ..........Iao 
(ESPp)
in SlIIfwelfare 

Z,39S,664 
4S0,OOO 

· 
-
· 
· 

· 
4414 28S0078 

1,483,914 

· 

· 
· 
· 
· 
· 

9.140 1..193.824 
T.1aI ElDol••oo Bo.oOI E..._ 2.850 078 14'3.824 

N.1I 2Z nNANCE COST . -. 

Par1Io~ 
Mareb 31. Z015 

Interest PPC"" 
In......on bank limits 
Inte1Olton Loan 
Iate1OIton Statutory Du.. 
In........ Sbareboldera 

· 
I,Z11,906 

9,\4\ 

· I,2ZI.047 

Other borrowing COBb 
L.C.Cbuges 
BankCbarg.. 

. 
30176 30,176 

Applicablo net lossCsoia) .n f....iSO oononC)' 
transactions and nnslltion 
Total Finance COlt J.25J.223 

Mlreb 31. Z014 

· 
· 

1',890 
1',890· 

. 
177613 177,613 

197.5OJ 

~. r..~~ 
It F,,~ Vt 

, r;J 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2015 

Not. 13 OTHER EXPENSES 

", 

Partfealan 
Mirth 3/. 1015 Mlrt 3/ 1 /4 

Audi_·Remuaenti.. 
AcMrtiItmeDt 
"-andReuoOIlment c:harsos 
BroI<on&e CIIIIsos 
Commissioo 
CooauJllDCy CIIIIsos 
Doll ProccsaiD& Cluuios 
Demat CIIIIsos 
DisCOUll~ Reb..... and Writo-olf 
Export CIolriDa CIIIIsos 
Export CommiS8ioo 
Export FOI'WldiDg CIIIIsos 
Export Freiabt Cluuios 
Forcisn T....llin81!xpe1lle 
Import A8enoy Charges 
Import Freight FOIWlI"diD& Cluuios 
Import Octroi Charges 
Insunnce CIIIIsos 
loweDen BI""" Policy 
Labour CIIIIsos 
Listin8F... 
Local T..veDiDg Expeuse 
Membership c:harsos 
M_Cu Expooses 
Octroi and Freight 
Office Rent 
Company ProC...i..Tax 
ProC...i..... F... and LepI F.... 
ROCChargos 
Sundry Expooses 
Vat Refillld wlolT 
Website Expeasos 

50.561 
46.887 
37,819 
55.258 

· 
360.000 
48.000 
18.851 

0 
1.798 

55.127 
741 

10.059 
158.700 

· 
· 
· 
· 

89,267 

· 
146.809 

6.681 
17.978 
15.969 

· 
1.140 
2.500 

284.018 
3.000 
1.124 

0 
10.000 

1.431.2A'1 

49,834 
80,273 

118,236 

· 
307.108 

· 
36,000 

6/8 
331,408 

1,462 

· 
2,037 

· 
· 

3.908 
13,758 

2,%49 
ISO,361 

· 
1,528.748 

47,812 

· 
7,866 

18,882 
20.067 

858 
2,500 

326.744 

· 
10,956 

6 

· 
3Al/.J\SO 

Totol Other E..._ 1.432.l87 J.031.6SO 

11111 SPIce II left blink Intentlonilly 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS UMITED 
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2015 

NOle 24 CONTINGENT L1ABIU1US AND COMMITMurrs 

r.rtkulan 

A. Coodlopal UoblUda 
(I) CIIiolI opiaot Ibo ...._ ... lCIalowlodpd u dolo 
(2) Ouonotoes
I;;; 0Ib0r - for _Ibo-_•• is ...ri._.... liable 

· 
· · 

· · · 
SubTotal A 

B. CommUIDenti 
(I) Estirna&ed amount ofcon1r1l;tl mnainina to be executed on c.apiwlCCOUnt and noc pro"tided (or 

~~ ~ncallod liability o:(~..1IIdd ~ in_Is ponIy poid 
3 0Ib0r commilmonls IlIlUIO 

Sub Tota"i'i" 

· 
· 
· 

· 

· 

· 
· 
· . 

To"l Coadlll•• LIIblUdet lad Ccnalilitmeall (.\+8) · . 

; 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 

Armexure to Note No.4 
LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

Partleulan March 31, 2015 March 31 2014 
Secured 
Phillip Finance & Investment Services I Pvt.. Ltd. 

Unsecured 
Shareholders 
From Related Parties 
Pumima Mehta 
Nirav P. Mehta 
Priya N. Mehta· Loan 

From UDrelattd Partlel 

14,854,037 

231,758 
2,012,000 

524,800 

14,854,037 

231,758 
2,012,000 

524,800 

. 

-

50,855 
247,000 
25,000 

-

SO,855 
247.000 
25,000 

Total LoDI! Term BorrowlDI!J 17.622,595 322.855 

r~~~
 
~~
 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 

Annexure to Note No.6&; 7 
TRADE PAYABLES 

Partlculan Mlrch 31, 2015 March 31, 2014 
Cmliton (or Gogd. 
AJ.Mehla and Co. LLP 
Dimexon Diamonds Ltd (P) 
Lavasa DilllllOncls 
ShindiamOll DMCC 
Gopin8lh Gems 
RonBk Gems Pvt. Ltd. 
RonBk Gems Pvt. Ltd.(SuraI) 
Unrealized Exchange Ditron above 

. 
--
-
-
-
-
- -

22,505,699 
64,327 

1,603,740 
14,101,484 
1,177,335 
2,858,514 

10,451,710 
1226 150 52,536,659 

959.880 

Cre<!lton for Elpen... 
Anurag S.shelar(Labour CIuuges Poyablc) 
Assortment Charges Payble 
Audit and Professional Fees Payable 
B.Y. Chinai and Co. I P. Ltd. 
Brokelllge cluugcs Payable 
Phillip Capilli (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
MVAT Poyable 
Professional Tax Payablo . 
TOS on Loan Interest 
TOS on Professional Fees 
IDS on Salarv 

-
34,037 
54,676 . 

-
4,265 

-
1,400 

23,665 
43,086 
5.808 166 937 

294,988 
106,413 
222,599 

9,102 
276,396 

-
22,256 

1,400 

-
19,427 
7.299 

Total Trade PIYlbl.. 166.937 53.496.539 

. Annexure to Note No.8 
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

Partlculln Mlrch 31, 2015 March 31, 2014 
Short Tenn Provisions 
Provision for Taxation (2015-16) 
Provision for Taxation (2014·15) 
Provision for Taxation (20\3-14) 
Provision for Taxation (2012-\3) 

. 
360,000 
180,000 
30,000 

. 
360,000 
180,000 
30,000 

Less: Advance Tax and IDS lAs below) 

570,000 

542000 

570,000 

247,944 
Net Provision for the year 28000 322056 

Detail. ofAdvlnc. Til Ind TDS 
Plrtlcular. March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014 

, 
A'5t"ment year 201 '=16 
IDS - Interest 24,980 24,980 
Assessment Year 2014-15 
Advance tax (S.A.Tax) 269076 
IDS • Interest 10.235 279,311 10,235 10,235 
Assessment year 2013·14 
Advance tax (SATax) 215,268 215,268 
TOS - Interest 6,035 221,303 6,035 221,303 
Assenmeot year 20 12.13 

Advance tax (S.A.Tax) 11,948 11,948 
TOS • Interest 4,458 16406 4.458 16406 

542,000 247,944 
Less: Provision For Taxation 542,000 247,944 

- -

~ 
. ~ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015
 

Annexwe to Note No. 14 
TRADE RECEIVABLES 

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014 
Partlculan More than 6 Othen 

Months 
Total 

More than 6 
Months 

Othen Total 

A. J. Mehta & Co. · - - - 19,439,015 19,439,015 
MI Trade - - - 1,727,763 . 1,727,763 
Rosy Blue I.Pvt. Ltd. · · · - 18,686,1)80 18,686,980 
Subir Diemonds Pvt. Ltd. · · - - 713,943 713,943 
Raj Harsh Jems · · · - 1,053,625 1,053,625 
Phillipcapital (I) Pvt Ltd.-Currency · · - · 123,158 123,158 
Phillipcapital (I) Pvt Ltd.-(F&O) · - - · 478,247 478,247 
Phillipcapital (I) Pvt Ltd.-{NSE) · · - - (4,738,132) (4,738,132) 
Shatekhan Ltd.• BSEINSE 74 74 
Forward Contract Oain Receivable - - · - 48,100 48,100 
Unrealized ExchanllC Ditfon above - · · · (660,802' (660,802) 
Total Trade Receivables - 74 1727763 35.144.135 36.871.898 

* '''N ~
~
 .~* 
~ ~ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015 

ADnexureIoNOlllNo.16 
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADYANCES 

P1Irt1c.l.n M.rcb31,1015 M.rcb 31, 1014 
Loa•• aad adv••ea to oeben 
Prcpoid Expomos 10,0J8 lOO4JO 

10,0J8 100,430 

ADnexuretoNOlllNo.17 
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
sa... 
Salca-YAT@I% 

Sales:- YAT@I%(LocaIJ 
Sa.ca-YAT@4% 

S.... YAT@4%(LocaI] 
Salca.YAT@5% 

Sal.. YAT @ 5% (Local] 
Slles . Olben 
Loading & Forwanlina Chgs [Sal..] 
OMS(Goods Sold in TnIlsit) 
RolUlding OFF [Sal..] 

27,526,364 

. 
-

5,512,683 
-. 
-

33Jl390047 

AlUlexurc 10 Note No. 17 
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 

P.rtI••lan March 31. 1015 March 31,2014 

Export Exclumgc Ditlialcc 
Import Exclumgc Difllonce 
Exchange Ditlialcc-EEFC$ 

. Exchang. Ditlialcc 00 DDA 
Export Forwvd CootrBd Gain /Loss 

1,314,652 
(396,122) . 

37,504 
177 832 1,133,866 

6,316,843 
(416,021) 

(35,693) 
(U9,740) 

11,411120 4,114,161 

. 
Otbc:r 'Dooms:: 
Sundry Creditor WIbad< . . 114,IJI 114,IJI 

I 133866 4429093 

Annexure 10 NOlC No. 18 
OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME 

P.rtI...... M.rcb31 1015 Mar.b 31,1014 
Other Nop Q"ratin, Jgcgme tNet o(ggspm dlmtly 
aUrlbvtablc '0 'Ycb 'aW's) 

Profit 00 sal. 00 Shar<s . 4,998,980 406,305 
Service Tax ADd other Chqcs (671,370) (70,779) 
SIT em 3\)' 3,746,196 195149 140,377 

FNQ II!CQ!DCIILgss) 
FNQ lDoom. 1,950,066 (10,673) 
SIT (30317 1,919,749 IU351 (11,908) 

Speculation InwmcllLoH) 

Spec:ulation Income on Shares 344,718 13,981 
Service Til< ADd othor Chqcs (5,774) (1,174) 
SIT (5,638) (990) 

Loss From Cumoey·Tndina (210,446) (614,868) 

Service Tax ADd other Chqcs 178.76n 44,091 1)64,958 (1.018.109) 

5,710.137 17" 640 

~"~.~ 
~ 



PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
ANNEXURES OF SCHEDULES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2015
 

Annexllnl to Note No. 19 
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 
Purcbases 
Import 

Import
 
Import Expenses
 
Custom Duty paid on Import
 

NOD Taxable Levies 
freight Charges 
Loading &. forwarding Chgs [Puts) 

Purcbase - VAT @ 1"1. 
Purchase:-Vat@I%[LocaI) 

Purcbase VAT@4"1. 
Purchase:.Vat@4%[LocaI] 

Purcbase VAT @ 5"1. 
Purchase:-Vat @ 5% (Local) 

Purcbas&- Others 
Reveoue Purebases • 12.5% 

Printing &. Stationery· 12.5% 

20,465,327
 

.'
 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
 
Under Clause 49 (X) (A) ofusting Agreement
 

For The Financial Year 31" March, 2015
 

The Director present the Company's Report on Corporate Governance Cor the year 
ended March 31, 2015. 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 

Corporate Governance is about col1U1litment to values and ethical business conduct. We 
look upon good corporate governance practices as a key driver of sustainable corporate 
growth and long-term shareholders value creation. Good Corporate Governance is about 
enhancing value for all our stakeholders. The Company is col1U1litted to adopt best 
practices in corporate governance and disclosures. This includes its corporate and other 
structures, its culture, policies and the manner in which it deals with various stakeholders. 
Accordingly, a timely and accurate disclosure of information regarding the financial 
situation, performance, ownership and governance of the Company is an important part of 
corporate governance. 

The Company believes that sound corporate governance is critical to enhance and retain 
investors' trust. The Company's corporate governance philosophy is based on the 
following principles: 

1. Primary responsibility of a good corporate entity is maximizing shareholders value. 
2. Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosures level. 
3. Sound system of risk management and internal control. 
4. Principles of integrity, transparency, disclosures, accountability and fairness. 
5. Upholding the highest standards of professionalism. 
6. Management is the trustee of the shareholders' capital and not the owner. 

The Company complies with all statutory and regulatory requirements on corporate 
governance and has constituted the requisite col1U1littees to look into issues of financial 
reporting, investor grievance and executive remuneration. This attitude of Punit 
Commercials has strengthened the bond of trust with its stakeholders including the society 
at large. 

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE 

Punit Commercial's Governance structure broadly comprises the Board of Directors and 
the Col1U1littees of the Board at the apex level and the Management structure at the 
operational level. This layered structure brings about a harmonious blend in governance as 
the Board sets the overall corporate objectives and gives direction and freedom to the 
Management to achieve these corporate objectives within a given framework, thereby 
bringing about an enabling environment for value creation through sustainable profitable 
growth. 

Board oC Directon - The Punit Commercial's Board plays a pivotal role in ensuring that 
the Company runs on sound and ethical business practices and that its resources are 
utilized for creating sustainable growth and societal wealth. The Board operates within the 
framework of a well defmed responsibility matrix which enables it to discharge its fiduciary 
duties of safeguarding the interest of the Company; ensuring fairness in the decision 
making process, integrity and transparency in the Company's dealing with its Members and 
other stakeholders. 

I 



Committee ofDirectors - With a view to have a more focused attention on various facets 
of business and for better accountability, the Board has constituted the Stakeholders' 
Relationship Conunittee which has been mandated to operate within a given framework. 

Management Structure- Managernent structure for running the business as whole is in 
place with appropriate delegation of powers and responsibilities to the functional heads. 
The Managing Director and CFO are in overall control and responsible for day-to-day 
working of the Company. They give strategic direction, lay down policy guidelines and 
ensure implementation of the Board of Directors and its various conunittees. 

II.	 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

i) Composition and Cate&"Q' ofDjrectors: 

The Board consists of 3 Directors, out of which 1 is an Independent Director. 
Composition of the Board and category ofDirectors are as follows: 

Name of the 
Directors 

Category 
Promoter! 
Independent 

Mr. Nirav P Mehta Chairman & Managing 
Director 

Promoter 

Mr. SUjit S Mehta Non Executive Independent 

Mrs. Pumima P Mehta Non Executive Promoter 

Relationship with 
Directors 

Son of Mrs. Pumima P 
Mehta 
Not related to any 
Director 
Mother of Mr. Nirav P 
Mehta 

The Company has received declaration from independent directors that they meet the 
criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2015. The 
reserve and surplus is Rs. 131.34 lakhs. Accordingly the paid up capital and net worth is 
below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate Governance clause. 
The present composition of the Board of directors is two-third Promoter Directors and 
one-third is Independent Directors. The said composition is in compliance with Section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 but under Clause 49, the company is short of one 
Independent director. The Company has decided not to opt for appointment of one more 
Independent director due to its size of business, in pursuance of Non-Mandatory 
Requirements of Clause 49 of listing Agreement. 

The Company is also compliant with composition of Board of Directors with minimum 
two independent directors as prescribed under section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

Board Training and Induction 

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him, which 
inter alia explains the role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of him as a 
Director of the Company. The Director is also explained in detail the compliances required 
from him under the Companies Act, Clause 49 of the listing Agreement and other 
relevant regulations and his affirmation taken with respect to the same. The CFO & MD 
also has a one-to-one discussion with the newly appointed Director. The above initiatives 
help the Director to understand the Company, its business and the regulatory framework 
in which the Company operates and equips him to effectively fulfill his role as a Director 
of the Company. 

2 



il) Boud Meetings held during the Year 

Dates on which the Board 
Meetin28 were held 

Total Strength oCthe 
Boud 

No oC Directors 
Present 

30" Mav, 2014 04 04 
12" AUl(llst, 2014 03 03 

14" November, 2014 03 03 
10" Februarv, 2015 03 03 

Attendance oC each Director at the Board Meetinr and Last Annual General Meetinr: 

Date oC Board 
Meetinll:s 

Nirav 
Mehta 

Purnima 
Mehta 

Priya 
Mehta* 

Sujit 
Mehta 

30" Mav, 2014 Present Present Present Present 
12" AUl!Ust, 2014 Present Present NA Present 

14" November, 2014 Present Present NA Present 
10" Februarv, 2015 Present Present NA Present 

Total Attendance (out of 
4 Board Meetinl!:S) 

4 4 1 4 

Attendance at Last AGM Present Present NA NA 
~m*reslgned w.e.f. 30 May, 2014 

iii) a.	 Number oC other Companies where director (oC PCL) hold memberships on 
the Board oC Directors: 

b.	 Number and Name oC Committees in which the Directors (pC PCW hold 
Memberships or Chairmanships: 

Name oCDirector No. oC Directorship Number & Name oC Committee 
held in Indian Public Membershil>s / Chairmanshil>s 
Limited Companies Chairman No. Member No. 

includinll Punit 
Mr. Nirav P Mehta I Nil 0 ·SRC-PCL 2 

lAC-PeL 
Mrs. Purnima P Mehta 1 Nil 0 *SRC-PCL 2 

$AC-PCL 
#Mrs. Priva N Mehta 1 Nil 0 Nil 0 
Mr. Sujit S Mehta 1 ·SRC -PCL 2 Nil 0 

lAC -peL 

$AC-PCL Audit Committee - Punit Commercials Limited 
*SRC-PCL Stakeholders' Relationship Committee - PuPit Commercials 

Limited 
# ReSigned as Dltector w.e.f. 30.05.2014 

Note: Only Public Limited Companies (Listed and Unlisted) have been taken into 
consideration while calculating Other Directorships. Committee Memberships and 
Committee Chairmanships. 

The Board periodically reviews the items required to be placed before it and in particular 
reviews and approves quarterly/half yearly unaudited financial statements and the audited 
annual fmancial statements, corporate strategies, business plans, annual budgets, projects 
and capital expenditure. It monitors overall operating performance, and reviews such 
other items which require Board's attention. It directs and guides the activities of the 
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Management towards the set goals and seeks accountability. It also sets standards of 
corporate behavior, ensures transparency in corporate dealings and compliance with laws 
and regulations. The Agenda for the Board Meeting covers items set out as guidelines in 
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement to the extent these are relevant and applicable. All 
agenda items are supported by relevant information, documents and presentations to 
enable the Board to take informed decisions. 

III. COMMITfEES OF THE BOARD 

With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and 
accountability, the Board has constituted the following mandatory committees viz. Audit 
Committee, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee, Nomination and Rernuneration 
Committee. The terms of reference of these Committees are determined by the Board and 
their relevance reviewed from time to time. Meetings of each of these Committees are 
convened by the respective Chairman of the Committee, who also informs the Board 
about the summary of discussions held in the Committee Meetings. The Minutes of the 
Committee Meetings are sent to all Directors individually and tabled at the Board 
Meetings. 

A.	 AUDIT COMMITfEE 

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the statutory and internal auditors and the 
Board of Directors. Its purpose is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight 
responsibilities of monitoring financial reporting processes, reviewing the Company's 
established systems and processes for internal financial controls, governance and reviewing 
the Company's statutory and internal audit activities. The Committee is govemed by a 
Charter which is in line with the regulatory tequirements mandated by the Companies Act, 
2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. Some of the important functions performed 
by the Committee are: 

Financial Reporting and Related Processes 

•	 Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and financial information 
submitted to the Stock Exchanges, regulatory authorities or the public. 

•	 Reviewing with the Management the quarterly unaudited financial statements and the 
Auditors' Limited Review Report thereon/audited annual financial statements and 
Auditors' Report thereon before submission to the Board for approval. 1bis would, 
inter alia, include reviewing changes in the accounting policies and reasons for the same, 
major accounting estimates based on exercise of judgement by the Management, 
significant adjustments made in the financial statements and / or recommendation, if 
any, made by the Statutory Auditors in this regard 

•	 Review the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational 
performance. 

•	 Discuss with the Statutory Auditor its judgement about the quality and appropriateness 
of the Company's accounting principles with reference to the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India (GAAp). 

•	 Review the investments made by the Company. 
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Internal Controls and Governance Proce88es 

•	 Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's system and internal controls. 

•	 Review and discuss with the Management the Company's major financial risk exposures 
and steps taken by the Management to monitor and control such exposure. 

•	 To oversee and review the functioning of a vigil mechanism (implemented in the 
Company as a Fraud Risk Management Policy) and to review the findings of 
investigation into cases of material nature and the actions taken in respect thereof. 

Audit 

•	 Review the scope of the Statutory Auditors, the annual audit plan and the Internal 
Audit Plan with a view to ensure adequate coverage. 

•	 Review the significant audit findings from the statutory and internal audits carried out, 
the recommendations and Management's response thereto. 

•	 Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory 
Auditors and Cost Auditors considering their independence and effectiveness and their 
replacement and removal. 

•	 Approve such additional services to be rendered by the Statutory Auditors except those 
enumerated in Section 144 of the Companies Act, 2013 and payment for such services. 

•	 To recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors/Cost 
Auditors. 

•	 To discuss with the Statutory Auditors/Chief Internal Auditors any significant 
difficulties encountered during the course of the Audit. 

• Review annual Cost Audit Report submitted by the Cost Auditor. 

Other Duties 

•	 To approve the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal 
Auditor and to approve the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer. 

•	 To grant omnibus approval for related parry transactions which are in the ordinary 
course of business and on an arm's length pricing basis and to review and approve such 
transactions subject to the approval of the Board. 

The composition of the Audit Committee as at 31" March, 2015 and details of the 
Members parricipation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under: 

Date of MeedWl Suiit Mehta • Nirav Mehta $ Purnima Mehta # 
30"' Mav, 2014 Present Present Present 

12"' Aul!Ust, 2014 Present Present Present 
14"' November, 2014 Present Present Present 
10"' Febroarv, 2015 Present Present Present 

Total Attendance (out of 4 meetinl!S) 4 4 4 
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• Chairman & Non Executive Independent Director 
$ Member & Managing Director 
# Member & Non Executive Director 

The present constitution of the audit conuniltee is compliant with section 177(2) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has adopted at its Board meeting held on May 30, 
2014 the terms of reference of Audit Conuniltee as prescribed under section 177(4) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. 1" April, 2014. All the Members on the Audit Conuniltee have 
the requisite qualification for appointment on the Conuniltee and possess sound knowledge 
of finance, accounting practices and internal controls. 

During the year under review, the Audit Conuniltee held a separate meeting with the 
Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditor to get their inputs on significant matters 
relating to their areas of audit. 

B. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Listing Agreement, the Board has constituted the Stakeholders' Relationship Conuniltee 
on 30-05-2014, comprising of Mr. Sujit Mehta as Chairman; Mr. Nirav Mehta and Mrs. 
Pumima Mehta as its members. 

The terms of reference of the Conunittee are: 

•	 transferl transmission of sharesldebentures and such other securities as may be issued 
by the Company from time to time; 

•	 issue of duplicate share certificates for sharesldebentures and other securities reported 
lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down procedure; 

•	 issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of 
share certificates I certificates relating to other securities; 

•	 issue and allot right shares I bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue I Bonus Issue 
made by the Company, subject to such approvals as may be required; 

•	 to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees' Stock Option 
Scherne(s), if any, and to allot shares pursuant to options exercised; 

•	 to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as 
may be required; 

•	 to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares I debentures I other securities and 
all malters incidental or related thereto; 

•	 to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance I other Officers of the 
Share Department to altend to matters relating to non receipt of annual reports, notices, 
non receipt of declared dividend I interest, change of address for correspondence etc. 
and to monitor action taken; 

•	 monitoring expeditious redressal of investorsl stakeholders grievances; 
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•	 all other matters incidental or related to shares, debentures and other securities of the 
Company. 

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Conunittee as at 31* March, 2015 and 
details of the Members participation at the Meetings of the Conunittee are as under: 

Date of Meetill2 *Suiit Mehta #Nirav Mehta $Purnima Mehta 
30th Mav, 2014 Present Present Present 

12th Au~st, 2014 Present Present Present 
14th November, 2014 Present Present Present 
10th February, 2015 Present Present Present 

Total (out of 4 meetings) 4 4 4 
.	 * Chattrnan & Non ExecutIVe Independent Director 

$ Member & Non Executive Director 
# Member & Managing Director 

Compliance Officer: 

As required by the Listing Agreement, the Company has appointed Mrs. Fatima D'Souza 
as the Compliance Officer. Email address of Compliance Officer is 
fatimad@punitcommercials.com 

Complaint Status for the year 01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015 

Category 
Complaints 

Received 
Complaints 

Resolved 
Complaints 

Pending 

Non receipt. of credit of dividend 0 0 0 
Non receiot of dividend warrant 0 0 0 
N on receipt of interest warrant 0 0 0 
Non receipt of annual reports 0 0 0 
SEBI 0 0 0 
Stock exchanJ(e 0 0 0 
Non receipt of share certificate 0 0 0 
Non receiot of share transfer 0 0 0 
Others 0 0 0 
Total 0 0 0 

C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (N&R) 

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49(IV) of Listing 
Agreement, the Board has constituted the ''Nomination and Remuneration Conunittee" 
(N&R). 

The terms of reference of the Conunittee inter alia, include the following: 

•	 Constitution: Min 3 Non Executive Directors with half or more as Independent 
Directors. However, the Chairman of the Company (Executive or non-executive) shall 
be the member of the Conunittee, but shall not act as the Chairman of the Conunittee. 

•	 Terms of Reference: 

~	 The Conunittee shall identify the persons who are qualified to become Directors 
and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria 
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laid down, recommend to the board their appoinunent and removal and shall carry 
out evaluation of every directors perfoanance. 

» Lay down the criteria for detennining the qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director and further recommend to the Board the policy for 
remuneration of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees. 

• While formulating the policy the Committee has to ensure that: 

» The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company 
successfully. 

» Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmarks. 

» Remuneration to directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management 
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting shon and long term 
perfoanance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as at 31a March, 2015 
and the details of Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under. 

Date of Meetinl! *Suiit Mehta #Nirav Mehta 
30m Mav, 2014 Present Present 

Total 1 1 

*Chainnan & Non Executive Independent Director 
# Member & Managing Director 

D. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE 

The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under 
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

E. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 24 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2015. The 
reserve and surplus is Rs. 131.34 lakhs. Accordingly the paid up capital and net wonh is 
below the prescribed limit for mandatory applicability of Corporate Governance clause. 
The Company has decided not to opt for compliance of Risk Management clause of Clause 
49 for the time being due to the size of the business. 

F. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING 

The Company has not hold Independent Directors meeting and considered it as optional 
item as prescribed under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement. 

IV.	 POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND 
THEIR REMUNERATION 

The Board of Directors has constituted Nomination and Remuneration (N&R) 
Committee. But the size of the company and operation does not require the policy for 
selection and appoinunent of Directors and their remuneration. Accordingly the policy will 
be formulated as when required. 
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V. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

The size of the company and operation does not pennit the perfonnance evaluation of 
Non-Independent Directors. The same will be carried out as and when required. 

VI. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO ALL DIRECTORS 

The aggregate remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31" March, 2015, is as 
under: 

Name of 
Director 

Designation Salary & 
Perquisites 

Commission Sitting 
Fees 

Total 

Mr. Nirav P Mehta Managing 
Director 

4,50,000/­ - - 4,50,000/­
, 

Mrs. Pumima P 
Mehta 

Executive 
Director 

- - - -
Mr. Sujit S Mehta Independent 

Director 
- - - -

Note: The Company does not pay and allowances, perquisites, perfonnance bonus, sign-on 
amount to Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

Details of Service Contracrs: 

Name and Designation Current 

tenure 

From To 

Mr. Nirav P Mehta 

ManaWnjl; Director 
5 years l"]une, 2014 31" May, 2019 

Equity Shares of Pumt Commercials limited held by The Non-Executive Directors 
are as follows: 

Non Executive 
Directors 

No. of shares held as 
on 31" March, 2015 

No. of shares held as on 
31" March, 2014 

Suiit Mehta 4500 9000 
Pumima Mehta 53850 42850 

Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors are given in Form MGT-9 

VII. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company. 

VIII. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 
2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement during the financial year were in the ordinary 
course of business and on an arm's length pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of 
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There were no materially significant transactions 
with related parties during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the 
Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS-l8) has been 
made in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

9 



The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions. 

IX.	 DISCLOSURES 

Strictures and Penalties 

No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or 
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any 
matters related to capital markets during the last three years. 

Compliance with Accounting Standards 

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting 
Standards notified pursuant to Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as 
amended) and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956 read with General 
Circular 8/2014 elated April 04, 2014, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The 
significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the 
Notes to the Financial Statements. 

Internal Controls 

The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the 
design effectiveness and operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and 
operational information and all statutory / regulatory compliances. 

MD &	 CFO Certification 

The MD & CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement certifying that the financial statements do not contain any untrue 
statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. 
The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. 

X.	 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 

The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel of the Company. All Board Members and Senior Management 
Personnel have affirmed their compliance with the code for the financial year ended 31" 
March, 2015. A declaration to this effect signed by the Chairman of the Company is given 
elsewhere in the Annual Report. 

XI.	 VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

During the financial year 2014 - 2015, in accordance with the revised clause 49 (II) (F) of 
listing agreement and pursuant to section 177 (9) read with Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings 
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has 
adopted a whistle blower policy. The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its 
business activities and has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical 
behavior. As per the whistle blower policy, the employees are free to report violations of 
laws, rules, regulations or un-ethical conduct to their immediate superior. The 
confidentiality of those reporting / violations is maintained and they are not subjected to 
any discriminatory practice. 
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The Ethics Helpline can be contacted to report any suspected or confirmed incident of 
fraud / misconduct on: 

E-Mail: fatimad@punitcommercials.com 
Telephone Number: 022 4210 6999 
Fax Number: 022 4002 1401 

XII. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a 
view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the 
Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and 
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the 
Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Company 
Secretary & Head Compliance is responsible for implementation of the Code. 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the 
Code. 

XIII. COMMUNICATION WITH THE MEMBERS/ SHAREHOLDERS 

•	 The unaudited quarterly / half yearly results are announced within forty-five days of 
the close of the quarter. The audited annual results are announced within two 
months &om the close of the financial year as per the requirements of the Listing 
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The aforesaid financial results are sent to BSE 
Limited (BSE) where the Company's securities are listed, immediately after these are 
approved by the Board. The results are published within forty-eight hours in leading 
English and Marathi daily newspapers. The audited financial statements form a part 
of the Annual Report which is sent to the Members well in advance of the Annual 
General Meeting. 

•	 The Company also informs by way of intimation to BSE all price sensitive matters or 
such other matters, which in its opinion are material and of relevance to the members 
and subsequendy issues a Press Release in regard to the same. 

•	 The Annual Report of the Company, the quarterly / half yearly and the annual results 
and the press releases of the Company are also available at the registered office of the 
Company. 

•	 In compliance with Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement, the quarterly results, 
shareholding pattern, quarterly compliances and all other corporate communication 
to the Stock Exchange viz. BSE Limited are filed electronically on BSE's on-line 
portal and through Corporate Filing and Dissemination System (CFDS) website 
www.corpfiling.co.in. The Company has complied with filing submissions through 
BSE's BSE Online Portal. 

XIV. GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

Financial Vear Ended: 31" March, 2015 
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Investor Services 

The Company has appointed Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, Registrar and Share 
transfer Agent which offers all share related services to its Members and Investors. 

These services include transfer / transmission / dematerialization of shares, payment of 
dividends, sub-division / consolidation / renewal of share certificates and investor 
grievances. 

Registered Office: 

Punit Commercials Limited 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, 
Bharat Diamond Bourse, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051 
Ph.No: 022 4210 6999 
Fax: 022 40021401 
Website: www.punitcommercials.com 
Contact Person: Mrs. Fatima C D'Souza, Compliance Officer 
Email Address:fatimad@punitcommercials.com 

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form should correspond with the Depository 
Participant with whom they maintain Demat Account/s, for their queries relating to 
shareholding, change of address, credit of dividend through NECS. However, queries 
relating to non-receipt of dividend, non-receipt of annual reports, or on matters relating to 
the working of the Company should be sent to the Company. 

Members who hold shares in physical form should address their queries to the Company. 

Members are requested to ensure that correspondence for change of address, change in 
bank details, processing of unclaimed dividend, subdivision of shares, renewals / split / 
consolidation of share certificates, issue of duplicate share certificates should be signed by 
the first named Member as per the specimen signature registered with the Company. The 
Company may also, with a view to safeguard the interest of its Members and that of the 
Company, request for additional supporting documents such as certified copies of PAN 
Cards and other proof of identity and/or address. 

Members are requested to indicate their DP ill & Client ill/ Ledger Folio number in their 
correspondence with the Company and also to provide their Email addresses and 
telephone numbers/Fax numbers to facilitate prompt response from the Company. 

Plant Location 

Factory of the Company to manufacture and polishing of Diamonds is located at the 
registered office of the Company. 
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Market Information 
Listing on Stock Exchanges 

The Company's shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges and the Listing Fees 
have been paid to the Exchanges: 

Name & Address of the Stock 
Exchanges 

Stock Code/ 
Scrip Code 

ISIN Number for CDSL 
(Dematerialised shares) 

BSELimited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 
Street, Mumbai 400001 

512099 INE 750G01019 

PerConnance of EquitY Shares of me company in comparison to BSE Sensex. 
(Chan as per the website of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited i.e, 
www.bseindia.com) 

Index Com arison 
35,000.00 ,---------------, 22.4 

30,000.00 +--------.~ 

25,000.00 +-.....,,"*;~~~~~ 
;;i- 19.2 

a:::~ 16 

20,000.00 +---,f---------___\. 12.8 

15,000.00 9.6 _SSE5ensex 

10,000.00 6.4 ......VAlSONQ 

------._-- ..._--_ ..._-, 

*Monthl,v Hildt and Low Prices of me EquitY Shares of the Company for the year 
ended 31" Match. 2015; 

5,000.00 +-------------+ 3.2 

I 
I 

Month 
Open 
Price 

High 
Price 

Low 
Price 

Close 
Price 

No. of 
Shares 

No. of 
Trades 

Total 
Turnover 

(Ra.) 

* Spread 
(Rs.) 

H-L CoO 
Apr-14 7.84 9.87 7.79 8.52 53431 294 450590 2.0S 0.68 
May-14 8.2S 11.4~ 7.7 11.02 114867 790 1127968 3.73 2.74 
lun-14 11.57 17.7S 11.57 15.84 145712 1200 21812307 6.21 4.27 

Jul-14 15.95 15.95 13.55 14.65 8629S 510 1258231 2.4 -1.3 

Aug-14 14.74 17.7 14.3 17.35 65496 674 1044381 3.43 2.61 
Sep-14 17.3' 20.6~ 16.25 18 443653 780 7381837 4.41 0.65 
Oct-14 17.2' 19.5 15.3 16.75 43871 421 726494 4._ -0.5 

Nov-14 16.9' 20.~ 15.65 19.6 8144S 895 1451239 4.95 2.65 
Dec-14 2C 21.9 15 16.4 5332S 980 944731 6.9 -3.6 
Jan-IS 16.5 18.~ 13.55 16.7 4971C 890 811727 5.05 0.2 
Feb-IS 16.9 18.3 15 16.25 33044 805 531380 3.3 -0.65 
Mar-IS 17.5 17.6' 13.95 15.2 2348S 446 36015.) 3.7 -2.3 

'Spread H-L: High-Low CoO: Close-Open 
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Share Transfer System And Other Related Matters: 

Share transfers 

Share transfers in physical form are processed and the share certificates are generally 
returned to the transferees within a period of fifteen days from the date of receipt of 
transfer provided the transfer documents lodged with the Company are complete in all 
respects. 

Nomination facility for shareholding 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is 
available for Members in respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in 
physical form may obtain nomination form, from the Share Department of the Company. 
Members holding shares in dematerialized form should contact their Depository 
Participants (DP) in this regard. 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) 

Members who hold shares 'in physical fonn are advised that SEBI has made ir mandatory 
that a copy of the PAN card of the transferee/s, members, surviving joint holders / legal 
heirs be furnished to the Company while obtaining the services of transfer, transposition, 
transmission and issue of duplicate share certificates. 

Pending Investors' Grievances 

Any Member / Investor, whose grievance has not been resolved satisfactorily, may kindly 
write to the Company Secretary and Head Compliance at the Registered Office with a copy 
of the earlier correspondence. 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 

As required by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBl) quarterly audit of the 
Company's share capital is being cartied out by an independent external auditor with a 
view to reconcile the total share capital admitted with Central Depository Services (India) 
limited (CDSL) and held in physical form, with the issued and listed capital. The Auditors' 
Certificate in regard to the same is submitted to BSE limited and is also placed before 
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and the Board of Directors. 

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2015: 

Range (In Rs.) No. of 
Shareholders 

% to total 
holders 

Total Shareholding 
(In Rs.) 

%to 
capital 

1- 500 1 7.14 200 0.08 
501 -1000 0 0.00 0 0.00 

1001 - 5000 4 28.57 16510 6.88 
5001 -10000 2 14.29 19500 8.13 

10001 & Above 7 50.00 203790 84.91 
Total 14 100.00 240000 100.00 

The Company has entered into agreements with both Central Depository Services (India) 
limited (CDSL) whereby Members have an option to dematerialize their shares with either 
of the depositories. 
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Shareholdinr Pattern as on 31" March. 2015 (Equity Shares): 

Category 

Promoter(s) HoldiPlr 

No. of Shares 
Held 

% of Share 
HoldiPll 

A. 
Promoter(s) 

- Indian Promoters 
- Foreign Promoters 

135730 
0 

56.55 
0.00 

Sub - Tola! (A) 135730 56.55 
D. Non-Promoters Holding 

Institutional Investors 
1. 

ii. 

iii. 

Mutual Funds & UTI 
Banks, Financial Inst, Insutllllce Company (Central/State 
Govt Inst/Non-Govt Inst) 
FIls 

0 
0 

0 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
Others 

i. Private Comorate Bodies 31550 13.15 
ii. Indian Public and Others 68220 28.42 
iii. NRl/OCBS 0 0.00 
iv. Directors / Relatives 4500 1.88 
v. Cleariml Members 0 0 
VI. Hindu Undivided Familv and Others 0 0 

Sub-Total CD) 
GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 

104270 43.45 
240000 100.00 

Statement sbowing Shareholding of more than 1% of the Capital as on 31" March, 
2015 

Sr. No. Names of the shareholders No. of Shares % of Capital 
1 Promoters: 

Nirav P Mehta 49550 
PumimaPMehta 53850 135730 56.55 

I Priva N Mehta 32330 
Others: 

2 Aiav lonnal Mehta 10550 4.40 
3 Fatima Dsouza 3510 1.46 
4 Karlik Biharilal Shah 14200 5.92 
5 Keml !<iran Parikh 4500 1.87 
6 Kishore Tavantilal Dhami 11760 4.90 
7 Subir Diamonds Pvt Ltd 31550 13.15 
8 lTitendra Shah 10000 4.17 
9 PratibhalTitendra Shah 9500 3.96 
10 Suiil S Mehta 4500 1.87 
11 Vikas GuPta 4000 1.67 

Total 239800 99.91 

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion 
date and likely impact on equity: 

There are no outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments. Hence 
there will not be any impact on the equity of the company. 
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Particulat8 of Past Three Annual General Meetings 

•	 Date, time and venue for the Annual General Meetings and Extra Ordinary General 
Meeting hdd during the last 3 financial years and nature of special resolutions passed 
thereat are given bdow: 

Financial 
Year 

Endina' 

Nature of 
Meeting 

Nature of Special 
Resolution 

Passed 

Date & 
Time 

Location 

31.03.2012 27"'AGM Nil 29.09.2012 
11.00 A.M. 

Registered Office 

31.03.2013 28"'AGM Nil 03.08.2013 
11.00 A.M. 

Registered Office 

31.03.2014 29m AGM Note 1* 02.08.2014 
11.00 A.M. 

Registered Office 

1. Special Resolution for appointment of Mr. Sujit S Mehta as Independent Director. 

2. Special Resolution for appointment and payment of remuneration of Mr. Nirav Mehta 
as Managing Director for a period of five years w.e.f. lst June, 2014. 

Notes:
 
1) There were no resolutions passed through postal ballot last year.
 
2) No resolutions are proposed to be passed through postal ballot.
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DECLARATIONS 
FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2015: 

Board Meeting for consideration of Accounts 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015 
and recommendation of dividend 
Postinl!; of Annual Reports 
Book Closure Dates 
Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms 

27'" May, 2015 

On or before 3m AUl!Ust, 2015 
21" AUl!;'1S to 28'" AU2'1S (both days inclusive) 
25'" Auj!;Usl, 2015 

Date, Time & Venue of the 30'" Annual 
General Meeting 

Dividend Pavment Date 
Probable date of despatch of warrants 

28'" August, 20
Registered Off: 

Nil 
Nil 
Within Sixty d
as stipulated u
the Stock Exc

A
Bh
Ba
Ba

ays 

han2es 

15 a

nde

W 2022, "AU Tower, 
arat Diamond Bourse, 
ndra Kurla Complex, 
ndra (E), Mumbai- 400051 

from the end of the quarter, 

t 11.0Oarn at 

r the Listing Agreement with 
Board Meeting for consideration 0' 

unaudited quarterly results for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2016 
Audited results for the current financial year 
ending 31st March, 2015 

Within Sixty d
as stipulated u
the Stock Exch

ays 

anl!;es 
nde

from the end of the quarter, 
r the Listing Agreement with 

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE 

Practising Company Secretary's certificate on compliance of conditions of clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement rdating to 
Governance Report. 

Corporate Governance is published as an Annexure to the Corporate 

Mumbai 
Date: 27'" May, 2015 

For and on 

JJ
beh

~~!~~(~41 
Managing Director 

. -­

alf of the Board of Directors 
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Compliance with Code of Conduct on clause 49(11) (E) of the Listing Agreement
 

To,
 
The Members,
 
PumtConunerci~sLttmred 

This is to affinn that the Board of Directors of Pumt Conunerci~s Lttmted has adopted a Code of 
Conduct for its Directors and Senior Management Personnd in compliance with the provisions of 
Clause 49(11) (E) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange. The Board Members and 
Semor Management Personnd of the Company have confinned the compliance of provisions of 
the said code for the financW year ended 31" March, 2015. 

For and on behalfof the Board of Dire 

L~,,~~'~
Mumbai 
Dare: 2'" May, 2015 Managing Director 
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MD/ CFO CERTIFICATION 

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer 
of Punit Commercials Limited ("the Company'') to the best of our knowledge and belief certify 
that: 

•	 We have reviewed financial statements and the cash £low statement for the financial year 
ended 31- March, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 

» these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain any statements that might be misleading; 

» these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

•	 We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions 
entered into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company's Code of Conduct. 

•	 We hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee 
have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Company. 

•	 We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 
pertaining to financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which 
we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

•	 We have indicated, based in our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors 
and the Audit Committee: 

»	 significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

» significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has 
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

» instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, 
if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company's internal 
control system over the financial reporting. 

Yours faithfully 

~~,tte~ i1)~~ 
__ -t'I'l:rr;;;;;-;~S~dt./~-- Sd/-

Mumbai • (I'mav Mc;hta) (Fatima D'souza) 
Date: 27'" May, 2015 "'"MD CFO 
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PRACfISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

TO THE MEMBERS OF PUNIT COMMERClALS LIMITED 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punit Commercials 
Limited, for the year ended on 31" March, 2015, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the 
said Company with Stock Ex~(s). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance of 'the conditions of the Corporate'Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify· 
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above 
mentioned Listing Agreement except the following. 

As per section 149 and clause 49, the company is required to appoint Independent Director. The Company has 
appointed one Independent Director which compiles under section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 but tIou not "''''PI! 
IIntlertllllm 49 ojlislinI.A80""",t. As per clause 49 of the Listing Agteement, the company shall have minimum 50% as 
Independent Director. In this regud the IIW1llgCIDCDt of the Company has provided the following reply: 

i) The Company has opted this as optional compliance tinder clause 49 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency Or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For MI•. P. P. Shah & Co., 

Mumbai 
Date: '1:1'" May, 2015 

Practicing Company Secreto.ry 

PRADIP C. SHAH 
Membership No. 1483 

Certificate of Practice: 436 

Office: 218. Veeno Chambers. 21,Dolal Street,Fort, Mumbai: <100 001
 
Tel: (022) 22675812, 22676339 Email: shahpradlpctSgma~.com
 



ATIENJ>ANCE SLIP 

PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla 

Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051 

Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall 
I 

I, hereby record my attendance at the Thirtieth Annual General Meeting to be hdd on 28'" 
August, 2015 at 11.00 A.M. at AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla 
Complex, Bandra (E), Murnbai- 400051. 

*OPIn: I I *CLIENT In : 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF SHAREHOWER **FOLIONO: 
(IN BLOCK CAPITALS) 

No. Of Shares held: 

..
*To be filled by Shareholders holding shares In dematenalised form 
"*To be filled by shareholder holding shares in physical form.
 

SIGNATURE OF THE SHARE HOWER OR PROXY: _
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PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED
 
FORM NO. MGT-11
 

PROXY FORM
 

[pursuant to s.mon 105 (6) ofthe Companies A(t, 2013 and ",It 19 (3) ofth. Companies (Manag.ment and 
Administration) &Nits, 2014} 

CIN: L51900]dJf1984PIJ:034880 
Name of the Company: PUNIT COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla 
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051. 
fatimad@punitcommercials.com 

Registered Office: 

Email ID: 
Folio No / 
Client ID / DP ID: 

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, 
hereby appoint: 

1. Name 
Address 
Email Id Or 
Signature failing 

him 
Name 
Address 
Email Id 

2. 

Or 
Signature failing 

him 
3. Name 

Address 
Email Id Or 
Signature failing 

him 

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 28'" August, 2015at 11.00 A.M. at 
AW 2022, "A" Tower, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai­
400051 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicated below: 

Resolutions For kainst 
1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 

2015. 

2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Pumima Mehta, who retires by rotation. 
3. Re-Appointment M/s. KP. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants 

as Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration. 
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Silmed this davof 

Signature of shareholder : 

2015. Affix 
revenue 
stamp 

Sil!nature of Proxy Holder (s): 

NOTE: The Proxy Form in order to be effective should be completed and deposited at the
 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 before the commencement of the Meeting.
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BOOK POST
 

To 

If undelivered, please retum to 
Punit Commercials Limited 

AW 2022, "A" Tower, 
Bharat Diamond Bourse, 

Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), 

Mumbai- 400051 




